
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

JULY 27, 2022 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a
public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is
introduced:

B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on
any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for the June 29, 2022 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 7, Block 325, Edinburg
Original Townsite, located at 621 East Fay Street, as requested by Hugo Leal

B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 8, Block 325, Edinburg
Original Townsite, located at 619 East Fay Street, as requested by Hugo Leal

C. Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section
3.304, Non Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, 2) Section 3.201, Floor Area
Ratio, and 3) Section 9.201, Parking and Loading Requirements, being Lot 5, Villa
Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by
Jonathan Valencia on behalf of José Pardo

D. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section
3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 3.505,
Easements and Utilities, being Lot 98, Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision, located at
3614 Tigris Drive, as requested by George Boghs

E. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D)
Fences, being Lot 15, Dulce Real Estates Phase 'B' Subdivision, located at 1709
Dulcinea Avenue, as requested by Omar Anzaldua

F. Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 7.405 (C), Lots,
Double Frontage Lots, being Lot 1, Windsor Estates, located at 2402 North McColl
Road, as requested by PinPoint Construction

G. Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 7.405 (C), Lots,
Double Frontage Lots, being Lot 34, Windsor Estates, located at 2420 North McColl
Road, as requested by PinPoint Construction

H. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 133, Chapin Crossing
Subdivision, located at 2313 Eisenhower Street, as requested by Carlos Gonzalez

I. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 1, River Rock Subdivision,
located at 2804 River Rock Drive, as requested by David & Maria Nava

J. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 11, Block 2, Gernetz
Subdivision, located at 121 San Jose Street, as requested by José Peña

K. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-
Family Bulk Regulations, Setbacks, being Lot 10, McColl Estates Subdivision,
located at 1316 North McColl Road, as requested by Cesar Cardenas



8. OTHER BUSINESS
 

A. Discussion Regarding Proposed Revisions to the Unified Development Code and
Possible Action to Provide Recommendations to the City Council regarding the
Proposed Revisions.

9. DIRECTOR'S REPORT
 

A. Unified Development Code Update

10. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

11. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 3:45 P.M. on this 22nd day of July 2022 .
 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 

NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-
388-8202

 



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

JUNE 29, 2022 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                   Absent:                                                                                  
Eddie Garza                                                                                               Alex Rios                                                                                                              

Ponciano Longoria                                                                                    Abraham Garcia 

George Cardenas 

Andre Maldonado 

Marc Moran                                                                                                

Diane Teter                                                                                                 

Michael Cantu 

 

Staff:  

Jesus Saenz, Assistant City Manager 

Kimberly A. Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning 

Jaime Ayala, Planner II 

Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 

Adan Elizondo, Planner I  

Mardoqueo Hinojosa, City Engineer 

Patrizia Longoria Engineer III 

Peter Hermida, Engineering Department 

Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  

Rita Guerrero, Management Analyst  

 

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza called the meeting to order at 5:32 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  



  
B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Rita Guerrero certified the agenda had been posted on June 24, 2022 at 3:10 P.M.   

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  

     1st Alternate, Michael Cantu abstained from Item 7E.  

 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.  

 

       3rd Alternate Diane Teter was present with public comment regarding the Unified 

Development Code Update. 

 

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain any 

discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

 

6.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the May 25, 2022 Regular Meeting 

 

 



Board member Andre Maldonado moved to consider approval of the Minutes for the May 25, 

2022 Regular Meeting. Seconded by Board member George Cardenas the motion. The motion to 

approve carried unanimously with a vote of 7-0 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code: Article 12, Section 12.301(4), 

On-Premise Signs in Agricultural, Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Districts, Free 

Standing Sign, being Lots 1-5, Ebony Heights Subdivision, located at 904 South 12th 

Avenue, as requested by AAA Electrial Signs on behalf of Edinburg C.I.S.D. 

There was no one present in opposition or in favor present.  

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if the applicant was present and Mr. Paul Sullivan with 

AAA Electrical Signs was present. Mr. Sullivan explained that the company has done more 

signs for different schools in the City of Edinburg and the school district wants them to be 

uniformed.  

After the brief explanation, motion was made by Board Member George Cardenas and 

seconded by Board Member Marc Moran to approve the Variance request. Motion carried 

unanimously with a vote of 7-0.   
 

B.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.303, Multi-

family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being a 4.795 acre tract of land out of Lots 1 

& 8, Section 238, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1709 North Mon 

Mack Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Mon Mack Development 

LLC. (Proposed Valencia Trails Phase I Subdivision)This item was tabled as requested by 

applicant.  

There was one notification sent in opposition of the zoning for the location of the 

development. Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza asked Mario Reyna engineer for the project to 

address the board. Board Member George Cardenas asked Mr. Reyna if this project was 

similar to ones he worked on before. Mr. Reyna explained that it was similar and it was the 

phase two to an existing project but with a name change.   

After the brief discussion a motion was made by Board Member George Cardenas and 

seconded by Board member Marc Moran to table the item. Motion carried unanimously with 

a vote of 7-0.   
 

C.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.304, Non 

Residential Bulk Requirements, Setbacks, being Lot 23, Owassa Gardens Mobile Home 

Subdivision , located at 5600 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Jesus Vazquez on 

behalf of Jose Dolores Vazquez Solache 

There was no one in opposition or in favor present.  



Mr. Jesus Vasquez the applicant was present and stated that his business and the structure 

had been there for 20 years and only remodeling had been done. Board Member Marc Moran 

asked the applicant about whether the remodeling was done inside or out. Board Member 

George Cardenas also asked the applicant if he had requested a permit when the remodeling 

was done and Mr. Vasquez stated that he did not request one.  

After the discussion, motion was made by Board Member Marc Moran and seconded by 

Board Member George Cardenas to approve the Variance request. Motion carried with a 

vote of 7-0. 

 
 D. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.505, 

District and Bulk Standards, Easements and Utilities, Lot 94, Hacienda Las Fuentes 

Subdivision, located at 3710 Tigris Drive, as requested by Jose C. Zacarias. 

Board Member Ponciano Longoria left the meeting.  

There was no one in opposition or in favor present.  

Applicant Jose Zacarias was present and explained his reason for the variance request. The 

board asked staff if there were other approved variances similar to that one and Ms. Rita 

Guerrero pointed out some houses that requested variances.  

Board Member George Cardenas motioned to approve with the condition that the HOA signs 

off and approves of the request and was seconded by Board Member Marc Moran.  Motion 

carried unanimously with a vote of 7-0.  

 
 E. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.303, District 

and Bulk Standards, Multifamily, Setbacks, being a 16.74 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, 

Block 1, John Closner, Et Al Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as 

requested by Michael Aaron Cantu on behalf of Maverick Valley Builders, LLC. 

There was no in opposition or in favor present.  

Board Member Michael Cantu abstained from this item.  

There was no discussion, motion was made by Board Member George Cardenas and 

seconded by Board Member Andre Maldonado to approve the Variance request. Motion 

carried with a vote of 6 with 1 abstained.   

  
 

8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

   
A.   Unified Development Code Update 



 

Ms. Rita Guerrero advised the board of the joint meeting with City Council and the 

Planning and Zoning Commission that would be held during the month of July.  

Ms. Diane Teter addressed the board regarding questions and suggestions she had for the 

Unified Development Code Update. Attorney Omar Ochoa advised that the discussion 

would need be on the agenda in order to discuss the topic.  

  

9. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 

10.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned.  

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

There being no further discussion, meeting was adjourned.  

 



  

Variance Request 

 

HUGO LEAL  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: July 18, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.301, Single Family 
Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 7, Block 325, Edinburg Original Townsite, located 
at 621 East Fay Street, as requested by Hugo Leal. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting variance to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 3.301 as it 
applies to single-family residential setbacks. The variance being requested is to allow the 
construction of a residential home 2 ft. into the required 7 ft. side yard setback on the west side 
of the property. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located at the northwest corner of East Fay Street and South 17th Avenue. 
The property is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District in all directions. The surrounding land uses 
consist of single-family residential. Jaycee Park is approximately 425 ft. to the east of the 
property. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Edinburg Original Townsite, which was recorded on February 15, 1913. 
An application for a Residential Building Permit was received on June 6, 2022, for construction of 
a new two-bedroom, single-story residence on the subject property. Review of the applicant’s 
plans showed a two-foot encroachment into the required seven-foot side yard setback.  A 
Variance is needed to accommodate the proposed construction. An Application Request for a 
Variance was received on June 14, 2022. A single-story wood frame home is currently located on 
the property. This structure will be removed to accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 47 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

Plans propose a 1,426 sq. ft. structure on the subject property. Placement of this structure is 5 
ft. from the western side yard property line. UDC. Section 3.301, Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot 
and Building Standards, requires a minimum of 7 ft. for side yards in the Neighborhood 
Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District. This spacing maintains privacy, noise dispersion, light, air 
movement, fire safety, etc. that characterizes this District. Furthermore, adequate space exists 
in the rear yard to construct a home of this size or larger while respecting side yard setbacks.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

HUGO LEAL  Page 2 
 

The applicant cited “property constraint” as the reason for hardship supporting this request. 
However, evaluation of the property revealed no viable constraints that would necessitate 
building in required setbacks. The applicant is also proposing construction on the adjacent lot to 
the west and is requesting the same type of variance for this lot as well. Only 10 ft. of space would 
exist between structures if both variances are approved. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this variance and that the applicant comply with the City’s UDC 

requirements. The proposed home could be modified to retain the desired square footage while 

respecting all required side yard setback. No hardship or extraordinary conditions exist to justify 

approval of this variance as is required by UDC Section 14.404(D). 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

HUGO LEAL  Page 3 
 

 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.301 Single-Family Detached 

A. General. This housing type consists of a single-family detached residence located on a privately-owned lot with 

private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.301, Single-Family Detached or Single-Family Cluster 

Units. Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, sets out the dimensional standards for single-family 

detached units. 

B. Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts. 

1. The Neighborhood Conservation (NC) district is intended to preserve the character of existing, built 

neighborhoods. To that end, there are three (3) Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts: 

a. NC7.1 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 7,100 sf. 

b. NC5 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 5,000 sf. 

c. NC-MH is intended to be applied to areas developed with manufactured homes with a minimum lot size of 

3,500 sf.  

2. Lawfully created lots within the NC district are considered conforming, even if they have areas that are smaller 

than those specified in Subsection B.1. 

 

Table 3.301 
Single-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Lot Width 
(feet) 

Street 
Yard1 (feet) 

Side Yard 
single / 

total (feet)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Height 
(feet) 

Agriculture (AG) 10 ac. 330 60 30 / 60 40 35 / 603 

Suburban Residential 
(S) 

15,000 sf. 90 30 15 / 30 30 35 

Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) 

5,000 sf. 50 20 6 / 12 20 35 

Urban Residential (UR) 4,000 sf. 40 10 5 / 12 15 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC7.1) 

7,100 sf. 60 25 7 / 14 25 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC5) 

5,000 sf. 50 25 6 / 12 20 35 

NC Manufactured 
Home (NC-MH) 

3,500 sf.4 20 20 10 / 20 10 35 

1 Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum streeet yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac and irregular lots. 
2 The first number is the minimum side yard. The second number is the sum of the two side yards. The side yard may be reduced 

subject to structures meeting approved building and fire codes. 
3 The second height refers to agricultural structures. 

4 Minimum lot area also applies to the area of rented lots in a manufactured home park. 
5 Rear setback may be reduced as noted on a recorded subdivision plat for Neighborhood Conservation Districts. 

* Lot depth is determined by dividing lot area by lot width. 

  

 



M O N T E R R E Y  S T

S 
13

TH
AV

E

E  S A L T I L L O  S T

N 
13

TH
 A

VE

N 
14

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 2

T H
 A

V E

N 
16

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

N 
15

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 9

T H
 A

V E

N 
VE

T E
R

A N
S  

B
LV

D

N 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

VE

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  C A N O  S T

E  P A R K  D R

S 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S  

B
LV

D

E  S A M A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

S 
19

TH
 A

V E

E  P A R K  D R

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  M A H L  S T

S 
15

TH
 A

VE

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 1

S T
 A

V E
N 

21
ST

 A
VE

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S 
19

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T S 20 T H
 AV E

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / 621 E FAY

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-01

IBC

7 111098 12

5 4 3 2 16

23 22 212423 22 2124

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE SU
BD

13 2

14 1

00F-0004-02

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

TRAVIS ELEM.

MEMORIAL PARK

8 711 10 912

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

7

2524

181716151413 13

1 17

19
18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

McMILLAN SUBD.

FOUCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. NO. 3
A

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16
9 11

1724

5
19

3

-0006-00-0006-01

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

4

3 2 1

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

3

23456

7 8 9 10 11

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 5 4 3

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

3

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

56

87 9

256 4 3 1 6

1187 9 10 12 7 8

256 4 3 1912 11 10 8 7 12

12

5

4

1718

21

21

3

3

21 53 4

1920 1618 17 15

21 53 4 6 7

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14

4

7

1

2

3

1

2
3

14

1

8 7

123456

7 8 9 10

456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4

7

5 6

13 14

2 3  4

11 10 9

3 5 4 6 1

12

155
89

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 6 1 221 3  4

8 7 12 11

5 6

1112 10

21 3

157
9

 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

195

196

156

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9

378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

MIRASOL SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12
13 14 15 16

17
18

19
20

21

222324

25

26 27 28

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34 1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28

29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

4
3

5

2
2345678910111213

14
15
16
17
18

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2122

6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

2 3 5 4 6

159
1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

160
11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

9

2 3  4

10

3

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

237

11 10 89 789 7 12

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

206
 4

8 7 12 11911 10
205

10

3

10

248

281
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

250

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

279
 4

249

280
10

3

191 192 193 194

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

292
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

5 4 6 1

369
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

367

 4

337

368

10

3

10

3

3

12 11 910 8 71011 9 7889 7 128 7 12 11911 10 10
382 381 380 379

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

15
14

18
17
16

19

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

25
24
23

26

10

13
12
11

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

23

5
6
7
8
9

2
3
4

1

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

1013
12
11

14
13
12
11

18

16
15

17

10

PARK PLACE UNIT NO.1

13

12

2

14 1

6

5

7

3

2

4

1

8

10

9

13

12

11

16

15

14

4

2

3

1

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

SUBD.
LOS FRESNOS1

2
3
4
56

7
8
9

1011
12
13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

141

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

114

13

14 1

12

6 1

7

1

1

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

16

7

7

1 2 3 5 421 3  4 5 662 543 7
1011 212223

207

1012 11 89

208

11 10 89 7

233

2 3 4 5 6 7

91213 1110 8

14

1

22 20212324

1

14
16
18
17
15
13

1617
15

2423222120 209

19
18

13 12 1011 891415171819

1011
9 8

16

12

251252

278277
76

18 14 1316 1517

11 129 1085

27624

321

1415
1617

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

212223

20

4

189 19012 20 188

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
296

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322321

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 4 63 5 7

913 111012 8

29721
13

18
1716
1514
12
1110
98
7 124

14
16

22
20
1817
15

19

23

3 4

7 6 59
89

5

8
7
6

 4

32010
12

12

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
340

1 32  4 5 6

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

366

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
365

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 3 4

7 6 5

2 3 4

341
9
8

11

1

9

5

8
7
6

 4

10

12

7 6 5

2 3 4

364
9
8

11

1

9
8
7
6

10

12

125

12

12

1 4

12 11 10 9 81011 9 8 7

1

7 6 59
8

10
12

384 38311 385

1918

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 E
DI

NB
UR

G

2
1

3

5
4

6

8
9

10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19

7

20

23
22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9

7
8

6
5
4
3
2
1 8 94 6 753

2

1

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

19 4

17
16

18
6
5

21
20

2
3

1

HOUSE
COURT

PARKING

BURCH1 2
3

4SUBD.

31 75 119 10 126 82 4

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 14 1315

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 1210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 11 12101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

913 11 1012 8

14
1615

21

124
22
20
1817
19

23 2 4 63 5 7

753 64223

19
1718
20
22
241

21

1516
14

812 101113 9

32 54
7

6

7 24 22 20
2123 19

9 8

1314171819 1516

22
21

24
23

20
19

1 2 3 5 64

210

275

187

32 4 65

21
22

19
20

3

10
319

298

9 1112108

15 14 13

10
98
7

HOUSE
COURT
COUNTY
HIDALGO

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

LAS PALMAS
SHOPPING CENTER

41

1

11

4

13

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

M O N T E R R E Y  S T

S 
13

TH
AV

E

E  S A L T I L L O  S T

N 
13

TH
 A

VE

N 
14

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 2

T H
 A

V E

N 
16

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

N 
15

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 9

T H
 A

V E

N 
VE

T E
R

A N
S  

B
LV

D

N 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

VE

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  C A N O  S T

E  P A R K  D R

S 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S  

B
LV

D

E  S A M A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

S 
19

TH
 A

V E

E  P A R K  D R

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  M A H L  S T

S 
15

TH
 A

VE

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 1

S T
 A

V E
N 

21
ST

 A
VE

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S 
19

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T S 20 T H
 AV E

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / 621 E FAY

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-01

IBC

7 111098 12

5 4 3 2 16

23 22 212423 22 2124

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE SU
BD

13 2

14 1

00F-0004-02

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

TRAVIS ELEM.

MEMORIAL PARK

8 711 10 912

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

7

2524

181716151413 13

1 17

19
18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

McMILLAN SUBD.

FOUCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. NO. 3
A

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16
9 11

1724

5
19

3

-0006-00-0006-01

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

4

3 2 1

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

3

23456

7 8 9 10 11

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 5 4 3

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

3

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

56

87 9

256 4 3 1 6

1187 9 10 12 7 8

256 4 3 1912 11 10 8 7 12

12

5

4

1718

21

21

3

3

21 53 4

1920 1618 17 15

21 53 4 6 7

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14

4

7

1

2

3

1

2
3

14

1

8 7

123456

7 8 9 10

456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4

7

5 6

13 14

2 3  4

11 10 9

3 5 4 6 1

12

155
89

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 6 1 221 3  4

8 7 12 11

5 6

1112 10

21 3

157
9

 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

195

196

156

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9

378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

MIRASOL SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12
13 14 15 16

17
18

19
20

21

222324

25

26 27 28

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34 1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28

29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

4
3

5

2
2345678910111213

14
15
16
17
18

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2122

6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

2 3 5 4 6

159
1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

160
11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

9

2 3  4

10

3

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

237

11 10 89 789 7 12

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

206
 4

8 7 12 11911 10
205

10

3

10

248

281
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

250

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

279
 4

249

280
10

3

191 192 193 194

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

292
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

5 4 6 1

369
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

367

 4

337

368

10

3

10

3

3

12 11 910 8 71011 9 7889 7 128 7 12 11911 10 10
382 381 380 379

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

15
14

18
17
16

19

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

25
24
23

26

10

13
12
11

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

23

5
6
7
8
9

2
3
4

1

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

1013
12
11

14
13
12
11

18

16
15

17

10

PARK PLACE UNIT NO.1

13

12

2

14 1

6

5

7

3

2

4

1

8

10

9

13

12

11

16

15

14

4

2

3

1

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

SUBD.
LOS FRESNOS1

2
3
4
56

7
8
9

1011
12
13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

141

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

114

13

14 1

12

6 1

7

1

1

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

16

7

7

1 2 3 5 421 3  4 5 662 543 7
1011 212223

207

1012 11 89

208

11 10 89 7

233

2 3 4 5 6 7

91213 1110 8

14

1

22 20212324

1

14
16
18
17
15
13

1617
15

2423222120 209

19
18

13 12 1011 891415171819

1011
9 8

16

12

251252

278277
76

18 14 1316 1517

11 129 1085

27624

321

1415
1617

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

212223

20

4

189 19012 20 188

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
296

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322321

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 4 63 5 7

913 111012 8

29721
13

18
1716
1514
12
1110
98
7 124

14
16

22
20
1817
15

19

23

3 4

7 6 59
89

5

8
7
6

 4

32010
12

12

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
340

1 32  4 5 6

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

366

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
365

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 3 4

7 6 5

2 3 4

341
9
8

11

1

9

5

8
7
6

 4

10

12

7 6 5

2 3 4

364
9
8

11

1

9
8
7
6

10

12

125

12

12

1 4

12 11 10 9 81011 9 8 7

1

7 6 59
8

10
12

384 38311 385

1918

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 E
DI

NB
UR

G

2
1

3

5
4

6

8
9

10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19

7

20

23
22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9

7
8

6
5
4
3
2
1 8 94 6 753

2

1

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

19 4

17
16

18
6
5

21
20

2
3

1

HOUSE
COURT

PARKING

BURCH1 2
3

4SUBD.

31 75 119 10 126 82 4

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 14 1315

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 1210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 11 12101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

913 11 1012 8

14
1615

21

124
22
20
1817
19

23 2 4 63 5 7

753 64223

19
1718
20
22
241

21

1516
14

812 101113 9

32 54
7

6

7 24 22 20
2123 19

9 8

1314171819 1516

22
21

24
23

20
19

1 2 3 5 64

210

275

187

32 4 65

21
22

19
20

3

10
319

298

9 1112108

15 14 13

10
98
7

HOUSE
COURT
COUNTY
HIDALGO

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

LAS PALMAS
SHOPPING CENTER

41

1

11

4

13

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

M O N T E R R E Y  S T

S 
13

TH
AV

E

E  S A L T I L L O  S T

N 
13

TH
 A

VE

N 
14

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 2

T H
 A

V E

N 
16

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

N 
15

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 9

T H
 A

V E

N 
VE

T E
R

A N
S  

B
LV

D

N 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

VE

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  C A N O  S T

E  P A R K  D R

S 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S  

B
LV

D

E  S A M A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

S 
19

TH
 A

V E

E  P A R K  D R

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  M A H L  S T

S 
15

TH
 A

VE

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 1

S T
 A

V E
N 

21
ST

 A
VE

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S 
19

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T S 20 T H
 AV E

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / 621 E FAY

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

HUGO LEAL- 621 EAST FAY STREET  



  

Variance Request 

 

HUGO LEAL  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: July 18, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.301, Single Family 
Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 8, Block 325, Edinburg Original Townsite, located 
at 619 East Fay Street, as requested by Hugo Leal. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting variance to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 3.301 as it 
applies to single-family residential setbacks. The variance being requested is to allow the 
construction of a residential home 2 feet into the required 7-foot side yard setbacks on both 
sides.  

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located on the north side of East Fay Street, approximately 50 ft. west of 
South 17th Avenue. The property is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. 
Adjacent zoning is Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District in all directions. The 
surrounding land uses consist of single-family residential. Jaycee Park is approximately 475 ft. to 
the east of the property. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Edinburg Original Townsite, which was recorded on February 15, 1913. 
The applicant is proposing to construct a single-story, three-bedroom residential home on the 
subject property. Review of plans submitted with an Application Request for Variance show the 
proposed structure encroaching 2 ft. into the required 7 ft. side yard setbacks on both sides. A 
variance is needed to accommodate the proposed construction. The subject property is currently 
vacant. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 46 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

Plans submitted propose a 1,620 sq. ft. structure on the subject property. Design of the structure 
shows 5 ft. of clearance from side yard property lines on both sides. UDC. Section 3.301, Table 
3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, requires a minimum of 7 ft. for side yards in the 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District. This spacing maintains privacy, noise 
dispersion, light, air movement, fire safety, etc. that characterizes this District. Furthermore, 
adequate space exists in the rear yard to construct a home of this size or larger while respecting 
side yard setbacks.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

HUGO LEAL  Page 2 
 

The applicant cited “property constraint” as the reason for hardship supporting this request. 
However, an evaluation of the property revealed no viable constraints that would necessitate 
building in required setbacks. The applicant is also proposing construction on the adjacent lot to 
the west and is requesting the same type of variance for this lot as well. Only 10 ft. of space would 
exist between structures if both variances are approved. There would be 12 ft. between the 
proposed structure and the existing home to the west. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this variance and that the applicant comply with the City’s UDC 

requirements. The proposed home could be modified to retain the desired square footage while 

respecting all required side yard setback. No hardship or extraordinary conditions exist to justify 

approval of this variance as is required by UDC Section 14.404(D). 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

HUGO LEAL  Page 3 
 

 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.301 Single-Family Detached 

A. General. This housing type consists of a single-family detached residence located on a privately-owned lot with 

private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.301, Single-Family Detached or Single-Family Cluster 

Units. Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, sets out the dimensional standards for single-family 

detached units. 

B. Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts. 

1. The Neighborhood Conservation (NC) district is intended to preserve the character of existing, built 

neighborhoods. To that end, there are three (3) Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts: 

a. NC7.1 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 7,100 sf. 

b. NC5 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 5,000 sf. 

c. NC-MH is intended to be applied to areas developed with manufactured homes with a minimum lot size of 

3,500 sf.  

2. Lawfully created lots within the NC district are considered conforming, even if they have areas that are smaller 

than those specified in Subsection B.1. 

 

Table 3.301 
Single-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Lot Width 
(feet) 

Street 
Yard1 (feet) 

Side Yard 
single / 

total (feet)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Height 
(feet) 

Agriculture (AG) 10 ac. 330 60 30 / 60 40 35 / 603 

Suburban Residential 
(S) 

15,000 sf. 90 30 15 / 30 30 35 

Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) 

5,000 sf. 50 20 6 / 12 20 35 

Urban Residential (UR) 4,000 sf. 40 10 5 / 12 15 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC7.1) 

7,100 sf. 60 25 7 / 14 25 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC5) 

5,000 sf. 50 25 6 / 12 20 35 

NC Manufactured 
Home (NC-MH) 

3,500 sf.4 20 20 10 / 20 10 35 

1 Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum streeet yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac and irregular lots. 
2 The first number is the minimum side yard. The second number is the sum of the two side yards. The side yard may be reduced 

subject to structures meeting approved building and fire codes. 
3 The second height refers to agricultural structures. 

4 Minimum lot area also applies to the area of rented lots in a manufactured home park. 
5 Rear setback may be reduced as noted on a recorded subdivision plat for Neighborhood Conservation Districts. 

* Lot depth is determined by dividing lot area by lot width. 

  

 



M O N T E R R E Y  S T

S 
13

TH
AV

E

E  S A L T I L L O  S T

N 
13

TH
 A

VE

N 
14

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 2

T H
 A

V E

N 
16

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

N 
15

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 9

T H
 A

V E

N 
VE

T E
R

A N
S  

B
LV

D

N 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

VE

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  C A N O  S T

E  P A R K  D R

S 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S  

B
LV

D

E  S A M A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

S 
19

TH
 A

V E

E  P A R K  D R

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  M A H L  S T

S 
15

TH
 A

VE

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 1

S T
 A

V E
N 

21
ST

 A
VE

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S 
19

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T S 20 T H
 AV E

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / 621 E FAY

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-01

IBC

7 111098 12

5 4 3 2 16

23 22 212423 22 2124

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE SU
BD

13 2

14 1

00F-0004-02

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

TRAVIS ELEM.

MEMORIAL PARK

8 711 10 912

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

7

2524

181716151413 13

1 17

19
18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

McMILLAN SUBD.

FOUCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. NO. 3
A

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16
9 11

1724

5
19

3

-0006-00-0006-01

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

4

3 2 1

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

3

23456

7 8 9 10 11

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 5 4 3

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

3

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

56

87 9

256 4 3 1 6

1187 9 10 12 7 8

256 4 3 1912 11 10 8 7 12

12

5

4

1718

21

21

3

3

21 53 4

1920 1618 17 15

21 53 4 6 7

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14

4

7

1

2

3

1

2
3

14

1

8 7

123456

7 8 9 10

456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4

7

5 6

13 14

2 3  4

11 10 9

3 5 4 6 1

12

155
89

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 6 1 221 3  4

8 7 12 11

5 6

1112 10

21 3

157
9

 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

195

196

156

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9

378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

MIRASOL SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12
13 14 15 16

17
18

19
20

21

222324

25

26 27 28

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34 1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28

29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

4
3

5

2
2345678910111213

14
15
16
17
18

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2122

6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

2 3 5 4 6

159
1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

160
11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

9

2 3  4

10

3

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

237

11 10 89 789 7 12

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

206
 4

8 7 12 11911 10
205

10

3

10

248

281
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

250

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

279
 4

249

280
10

3

191 192 193 194

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

292
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

5 4 6 1

369
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

367

 4

337

368

10

3

10

3

3

12 11 910 8 71011 9 7889 7 128 7 12 11911 10 10
382 381 380 379

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

15
14

18
17
16

19

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

25
24
23

26

10

13
12
11

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

23

5
6
7
8
9

2
3
4

1

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

1013
12
11

14
13
12
11

18

16
15

17

10

PARK PLACE UNIT NO.1

13

12

2

14 1

6

5

7

3

2

4

1

8

10

9

13

12

11

16

15

14

4

2

3

1

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

SUBD.
LOS FRESNOS1

2
3
4
56

7
8
9

1011
12
13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

141

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

114

13

14 1

12

6 1

7

1

1

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

16

7

7

1 2 3 5 421 3  4 5 662 543 7
1011 212223

207

1012 11 89

208

11 10 89 7

233

2 3 4 5 6 7

91213 1110 8

14

1

22 20212324

1

14
16
18
17
15
13

1617
15

2423222120 209

19
18

13 12 1011 891415171819

1011
9 8

16

12

251252

278277
76

18 14 1316 1517

11 129 1085

27624

321

1415
1617

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

212223

20

4

189 19012 20 188

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
296

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322321

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 4 63 5 7

913 111012 8

29721
13

18
1716
1514
12
1110
98
7 124

14
16

22
20
1817
15

19

23

3 4

7 6 59
89

5

8
7
6

 4

32010
12

12

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
340

1 32  4 5 6

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

366

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
365

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 3 4

7 6 5

2 3 4

341
9
8

11

1

9

5

8
7
6

 4

10

12

7 6 5

2 3 4

364
9
8

11

1

9
8
7
6

10

12

125

12

12

1 4

12 11 10 9 81011 9 8 7

1

7 6 59
8

10
12

384 38311 385

1918

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 E
DI

NB
UR

G

2
1

3

5
4

6

8
9

10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19

7

20

23
22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9

7
8

6
5
4
3
2
1 8 94 6 753

2

1

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

19 4

17
16

18
6
5

21
20

2
3

1

HOUSE
COURT

PARKING

BURCH1 2
3

4SUBD.

31 75 119 10 126 82 4

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 14 1315

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 1210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 11 12101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

913 11 1012 8

14
1615

21

124
22
20
1817
19

23 2 4 63 5 7

753 64223

19
1718
20
22
241

21

1516
14

812 101113 9

32 54
7

6

7 24 22 20
2123 19

9 8

1314171819 1516

22
21

24
23

20
19

1 2 3 5 64

210

275

187

32 4 65

21
22

19
20

3

10
319

298

9 1112108

15 14 13

10
98
7

HOUSE
COURT
COUNTY
HIDALGO

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

LAS PALMAS
SHOPPING CENTER

41

1

11

4

13

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

M O N T E R R E Y  S T

S 
13

TH
AV

E

E  S A L T I L L O  S T

N 
13

TH
 A

VE

N 
14

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 2

T H
 A

V E

N 
16

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

N 
15

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 9

T H
 A

V E

N 
VE

T E
R

A N
S  

B
LV

D

N 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

VE

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  C A N O  S T

E  P A R K  D R

S 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S  

B
LV

D

E  S A M A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

S 
19

TH
 A

V E

E  P A R K  D R

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  M A H L  S T

S 
15

TH
 A

VE

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 1

S T
 A

V E
N 

21
ST

 A
VE

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S 
19

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T S 20 T H
 AV E

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / 621 E FAY

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-01

IBC

7 111098 12

5 4 3 2 16

23 22 212423 22 2124

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE SU
BD

13 2

14 1

00F-0004-02

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

TRAVIS ELEM.

MEMORIAL PARK

8 711 10 912

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

7

2524

181716151413 13

1 17

19
18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

McMILLAN SUBD.

FOUCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. NO. 3
A

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16
9 11

1724

5
19

3

-0006-00-0006-01

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

4

3 2 1

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

3

23456

7 8 9 10 11

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 5 4 3

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

3

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

56

87 9

256 4 3 1 6

1187 9 10 12 7 8

256 4 3 1912 11 10 8 7 12

12

5

4

1718

21

21

3

3

21 53 4

1920 1618 17 15

21 53 4 6 7

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14

4

7

1

2

3

1

2
3

14

1

8 7

123456

7 8 9 10

456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4

7

5 6

13 14

2 3  4

11 10 9

3 5 4 6 1

12

155
89

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 6 1 221 3  4

8 7 12 11

5 6

1112 10

21 3

157
9

 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

195

196

156

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9

378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

MIRASOL SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12
13 14 15 16

17
18

19
20

21

222324

25

26 27 28

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34 1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28

29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

4
3

5

2
2345678910111213

14
15
16
17
18

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2122

6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

2 3 5 4 6

159
1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

160
11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

9

2 3  4

10

3

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3  4 5 6

89 7

5 4 6

12

1

237

11 10 89 789 7 12

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

206
 4

8 7 12 11911 10
205

10

3

10

248

281
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

250

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

279
 4

249

280
10

3

191 192 193 194

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

292
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

5 4 6 1

369
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

367

 4

337

368

10

3

10

3

3

12 11 910 8 71011 9 7889 7 128 7 12 11911 10 10
382 381 380 379

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

15
14

18
17
16

19

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

25
24
23

26

10

13
12
11

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

23

5
6
7
8
9

2
3
4

1

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

1013
12
11

14
13
12
11

18

16
15

17

10

PARK PLACE UNIT NO.1

13

12

2

14 1

6

5

7

3

2

4

1

8

10

9

13

12

11

16

15

14

4

2

3

1

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

SUBD.
LOS FRESNOS1

2
3
4
56

7
8
9

1011
12
13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

141

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

114

13

14 1

12

6 1

7

1

1

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

16

7

7

1 2 3 5 421 3  4 5 662 543 7
1011 212223

207

1012 11 89

208

11 10 89 7

233

2 3 4 5 6 7

91213 1110 8

14

1

22 20212324

1

14
16
18
17
15
13

1617
15

2423222120 209

19
18

13 12 1011 891415171819

1011
9 8

16

12

251252

278277
76

18 14 1316 1517

11 129 1085

27624

321

1415
1617

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

212223

20

4

189 19012 20 188

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
296

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322321

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 4 63 5 7

913 111012 8

29721
13

18
1716
1514
12
1110
98
7 124

14
16

22
20
1817
15

19

23

3 4

7 6 59
89

5

8
7
6

 4

32010
12

12

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
340

1 32  4 5 6

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

366

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
365

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 3 4

7 6 5

2 3 4

341
9
8

11

1

9

5

8
7
6

 4

10

12

7 6 5

2 3 4

364
9
8

11

1

9
8
7
6

10

12

125

12

12

1 4

12 11 10 9 81011 9 8 7

1

7 6 59
8

10
12

384 38311 385

1918

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 E
DI

NB
UR

G

2
1

3

5
4

6

8
9

10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19

7

20

23
22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9

7
8

6
5
4
3
2
1 8 94 6 753

2

1

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

19 4

17
16

18
6
5

21
20

2
3

1

HOUSE
COURT

PARKING

BURCH1 2
3

4SUBD.

31 75 119 10 126 82 4

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 14 1315

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 1210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 1112101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

9 11 12101 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

913 11 1012 8

14
1615

21

124
22
20
1817
19

23 2 4 63 5 7

753 64223

19
1718
20
22
241

21

1516
14

812 101113 9

32 54
7

6

7 24 22 20
2123 19

9 8

1314171819 1516

22
21

24
23

20
19

1 2 3 5 64

210

275

187

32 4 65

21
22

19
20

3

10
319

298

9 1112108

15 14 13

10
98
7

HOUSE
COURT
COUNTY
HIDALGO

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

LAS PALMAS
SHOPPING CENTER

41

1

11

4

13

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

M O N T E R R E Y  S T

S 
13

TH
AV

E

E  S A L T I L L O  S T

N 
13

TH
 A

VE

N 
14

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 2

T H
 A

V E

N 
16

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

N 
15

TH
 A

VE

N  
1 9

T H
 A

V E

N 
VE

T E
R

A N
S  

B
LV

D

N 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

VE

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  C A N O  S T

E  P A R K  D R

S 
20

TH
 A

VE

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S  

B
LV

D

E  S A M A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

S 
19

TH
 A

V E

E  P A R K  D R

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  M A H L  S T

S 
15

TH
 A

VE

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 7

T H
 A

V E

S  
2 1

S T
 A

V E
N 

21
ST

 A
VE

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S 
19

TH
 A

VE

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T S 20 T H
 AV E

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
HUGO LEAL / 621 E FAY

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

HUGO LEAL - 619 EAST FAY STREET 



  

Variance Request 

 

JOSÉ PARDO  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: July 19, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.304, Non 
Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, 2) Section 3.201, Floor Area Ratio, and 3) Section 9.201, 
Parking and Loading Requirements, being Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 
South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Jonathan Valencia on behalf of José Pardo. 
 

Request 

The applicant requires three variances to proceed with construction for a proposed commercial 
office for electrical service and repair. The variances being requested would reduce the required 
side yard setbacks, reduce the required floor area ratio, and reduce the number for required 
parking spaces. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the west side of South Veterans Boulevard, approximately 60 ft. north 
of Santa Maria Street and approximately 725 ft. south of Alberta Road. The property is zoned 
Commercial General (CG) District. Adjacent zoning is Agriculture (AG) District in all directions. 
Adjacent land uses are single and multifamily with mixed commercial uses further north and 
south along South Veterans Boulevard. The property is approximately 2,075 ft. (0.4 miles) 
southeast of the Bert Ogden Arena. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Villa Del Mundo subdivision, recorded on May 10, 1982. This is part of 
areas annexed by the City on December 10, 2013. As per City of Edinburg Unified Development 
Code (UDC) Section 1.205, “Any newly annexed land shall be designated Agriculture (AG) District 
unless controlled by a pre-annexation agreement that provides otherwise.” The property was 
rezoned from AG District to CG District on May 4, 2022. The subject property was vacant when 
annexed and has remained vacant since that time. The owner is now proposing to establish a 
commercial office for electrical services at this location. 

A Commercial Building Permit Application was submitted by the applicant on May 23, 2022. 
Review of the plans showed side setbacks of 6 ft., a building area of 4,969 sq. ft., and 6 parking 
spaces. Variances for these items is needed to proceed with the proposed construction. An 
Application Request for Variance was received on June 24, 2022.  

Staff mailed a notice of the variance requests to 39 neighboring property owners and received 
no comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOSÉ PARDO  Page 2 
 

Analysis 

The subject property, as rezoned, meets minimum lot area requirements for the CG District 
(10,000 sq. ft.). Proposed plans show 6 ft. setbacks on both side yards. UDC Section 3.304 requires 
a minimum side yard of 10 ft. for office use in the CG District.  

Plans for the proposed construction show a building of 3,788 sq. ft. with a carport of 1,181 sq. ft. 
for a total coverage of 4,969 sq. ft. on this lot. UDC standards allow a maximum coverage of 3,424 
sq. ft. for a lot of this size (10,699.618 sq. ft. x .32 Floor Area Ratio). The proposed construction 
is 45% over the maximum coverage allowed. Drainage and landscaping would be adversely 
impacted by this extent of coverage. 

Plans for the proposed construction show 6 parking spaces. Analysis of the plans indicated that 
9 parking spaces are required for a structure of this size, as per UDC Section 9.201. 

The applicant stated that the proposed office would be “too small” if UDC guidelines are 
followed. No viable constraints of this property were noted.  

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of these variances and that the applicant comply with all UDC 

requirements. No hardship or extraordinary conditions exist to justify approval as is required by 

UDC Section 14.404(D). 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 
  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOSÉ PARDO  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.304 Nonresidential Bulk Requirements 

Nonresidential bulk requirements include minimum lot area and yard requirements. For some districts and uses, there 

is a build-to line to which the fronts of the buildings must be built. 

  

Table 3.304 
Nonresidential Bulk Requirements 

District and 
Use 

Minimum Maximum 

Lot 
Area 

Lot Width 
(ft.)1 

Build-to 
Line (ft.)2 

Front Yard 
(ft.)2 

Side Yard 
(ft.)2 

Rear Yard 
(ft.)2 

Height 
(ft.) 

Commercial, General (CG) 

Commercial 
retail 

10,000 
sf. 

50 na. 25 8 10 45 

Office / lodging 
10,000 

sf. 
50 na. 25 10 10 50 

Services 
10,000 

sf. 
50 na. 25 10 10 45 

All other uses 
20,000 

sf. 
100 na. 25 10 10 45 

1 Along arterials, frontages in excess of the minimum lot width may be required. See Division 
9.400, Access Management and Circulation. 
2 If a larger bufferyard is required, the setback or build-to line shall be the width of the bufferyard. 

  

DIVISION 3.200 DISTRICT STANDARDS 

The district standards establish the intensities of uses within each district so as to achieve the community character 

objectives of the comprehensive plan. There are separate standards for residential and nonresidential uses. 

Sec. 3.201 District Standards, Residential and Nonresidential 

The district standards that are applicable to all residential uses are provided in Table 3.201A, Residential Use District 

Standards. The table includes provisions for density, intensity, utility requirements, and minimum site area. The district 

standards that are applicable to all nonresidential uses are provided in Table 3.201B, Nonresidential Use District Standards. 

The table includes provisions for intensity, utility requirements, minimum site area, and maximum height. Information 

relating to these standards and their abbreviations follows: 

A. Use District and Development Types. The first column of both tables reflects the zoning districts (shaded in grey) 

and permitted uses. 

B. Minimum Open Space Ratio (OSR) / Landscaped Surface Ratio (LSR). The second column reflects the 

minimum open space ratio (Table 3.201A, Residential Use District Standards) or minimum landscaped surface ratio 

(Table 3.201B, Nonresidential Use District Standards) required on a site. The ratio is calculated as a percentage of 

the site area, for example,  0.25 indicates 25 percent of a site must be open space (residential) or landscaped area 

(nonresidential). 

C. Maximum Density. The third column of Table 3.201A, Residential Use District Standards sets out the maximum 

allowable dwelling units per acre. The maximum number of dwelling units permitted on a site is calculated as 

provided in Section 3.202, Calculation of Density and Intensity. 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=009.004
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=009.004
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5416
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5416
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4907
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=003.002.002


Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOSÉ PARDO  Page 4 
 

D. Maximum Floor Area Ratio. The third column of Table 3.201B, Nonresidential Use District Standards sets out the 

maximum allowable intensity of nonresidential uses, which is measured by a floor area ratio (FAR). Floor area ratio 

is calculated as provided in Section 3.202, Calculation of Density and Intensity. 

E. Required Utilities. The fourth column of both tables indicates if public water and sewer utilities are required. 

Requirement for public utilities, either from the City or from an approved public utility provider, is indicated by 

"public," whereas "os" indicates that on-site potable water and septic systems are permitted. 

F. Minimum Site Area. The last column of Table 3.201A, Residential Use District Standards and the fifth column 

of Table 3.201B, Nonresidential Use District Standards indicates the minimum area that is required for the listed 

development type. 

G. Maximum Height. The last column of Table 3.201B, Nonresidential Use District Standards indicates the maximum 

allowable height by use and district. Height is not included as a column in Table 3.201A, Residential Use District 

Standards because the heights of residential units are controlled by housing type (refer to Section 3.402, Housing 

Palette for Planned Residential Development). 

 

Table 3.201.B. 
Nonresidential Use District Standards 

District and Development Type Min. LSR FAR Required Utilities Minimum Site Area 

Commercial, General (GC) 

Commercial Retail 0.15 0.280 Public 10,000 sf. 

Offices and lodging 0.35 0.320 Public 10,000 sf. 

Services 0.15 0.317 Public 10,000 sf. 

All other nonresidential uses 0.15 0.388 Public 20,000 sf. 
1 Maximum floor areas are established for institutional and indoor recreational uses, based on 
functional classifications of access roads. See Section 3.204, Nonresidential Scale Regulations. 
2 Maximum floor areas are established for this district. See Section 3.204 Nonresidential Scale 
Regulations 

ARTICLE 9 PARKING, LOADING, ACCESS, AND LIGHTING 

DIVISION 9.200 PARKING AND LOADING CALCULATIONS 

Sec. 9.201 Parking and Loading Requirements Table 

A. Minimum off-street parking and loading requirements. The minimum off-street parking and loading 

requirements for the uses set out in this Code are set out in Table 9.201, Minimum Parking and Loading 

Requirements, below. 

  

Table 9.201 
Minimum Parking and Loading Requirements 

Land Use Parking Loading 

Commercial Uses 

Office 

General (not listed below) 3 spaces / 1,000 sf. 

1 space / 33,000 sf. Bank/Finance, Telemarketing 4 spaces / 1,000 sf. 

Medical Office / Clinic 5 spaces / 1,000 sf. 

Retail and Restaurant 

Shopping Center 5 spaces / 1,000 sf. 1 space / 25,000 sf. 

Commercial Retail 1 space / 200 sf. General: 1 space / 25,000 sf. 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5416
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4801
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=003.002.002
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5416
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5416
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5415
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=003.004.002
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=003.002.004
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=003.002.004


S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

P I
Z A

R
R

O
 D

R

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
I N

D
J A

M
M

E R
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

A L A M E D A  S T

N 
VE

TE
R

AN
S  

B
LV

D

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

C O R T E Z  D R

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

PA
SE

O
 A

VE

PA L M  C I R

LU
Z 

ES
C

O
B

ED
O

 S
T

T H O M P S O N  R D

M
O

RA
 S

T

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

E  A L B E R TA  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE PARDO / 5121 S VETERANS BLVD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Luis M igu el & La ur a B. Are chiga

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 1
3.14  Gr oss Ac, L t 32  M .L. Wo od Su bd No.4

-04

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A.

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02
J5700-00-004-0007-00

K2400-00-000-0063-

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66

33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64

31 40 47 56 63

30 41 46 57 62

29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

95948584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z S
UB

D

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T ENTERPRISE

R. LOPEZ
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

20 21 22

34 33 32 31

3

2

1

25242322

35

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42

54 53 52 51

59 60 61 62 63

73 72 71 70

7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 S

UB
DI

VI
SIO

N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

22 2
1
2
3

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32

RAMIREZ ACRES
21 3 4 5 6

1 1

23
21

65

64

66

63

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24

25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

80

OWASSA RD.

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

AV
AN

TI 
EA

ST

1

1

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7 28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

E
SU

BD
.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

P I
Z A

R
R

O
 D

R

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
I N

D
J A

M
M

E R
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

A L A M E D A  S T

N 
VE

TE
R

AN
S  

B
LV

D

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

C O R T E Z  D R

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

PA
SE

O
 A

VE

PA L M  C I R

LU
Z 

ES
C

O
B

ED
O

 S
T

T H O M P S O N  R D

M
O

RA
 S

T

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

E  A L B E R TA  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE PARDO / 5121 S VETERANS BLVD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Luis M igu el & La ur a B. Are chiga

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 1
3.14  Gr oss Ac, L t 32  M .L. Wo od Su bd No.4

-04

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A.

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02
J5700-00-004-0007-00

K2400-00-000-0063-

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66

33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64

31 40 47 56 63

30 41 46 57 62

29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

95948584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z S
UB

D

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T ENTERPRISE

R. LOPEZ
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

20 21 22

34 33 32 31

3

2

1

25242322

35

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42

54 53 52 51

59 60 61 62 63

73 72 71 70

7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 S

UB
DI

VI
SIO

N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

22 2
1
2
3

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32

RAMIREZ ACRES
21 3 4 5 6

1 1

23
21

65

64

66

63

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24

25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

80

OWASSA RD.

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

AV
AN

TI 
EA

ST

1

1

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7 28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

E
SU

BD
.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

P I
Z A

R
R

O
 D

R

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
I N

D
J A

M
M

E R
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

A L A M E D A  S T

N 
VE

TE
R

AN
S  

B
LV

D

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

C O R T E Z  D R

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

PA
SE

O
 A

VE

PA L M  C I R

LU
Z 

ES
C

O
B

ED
O

 S
T

T H O M P S O N  R D

M
O

RA
 S

T

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

E  A L B E R TA  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE PARDO / 5121 S VETERANS BLVD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION













Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

JOSÉ PARDO - 5121 SOUTH VETERANS BOULEVARD 



  

Variance Request 

 

GEORGE BOGHS  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  July 20, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows:  1) Section 3.301, Single 
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, being 
Lot 98, Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision, located at 3614 Tigris Drive, as requested by George 
Boghs. 
 

Request 

The applicant is seeking variances to UDC Section 3.301 and 3.305 to construct an addition to a 
single-family residence proposed in both the side and rear yard setbacks and in a utility easement 
of record. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the east side of Tigris Drive, approximately 175 ft. south of Tamesis 
Drive and approximately 375 ft. south of West Wisconsin Road. The property is zoned 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is Neighborhood Conservation 
7.1 (NC7.1) District in all directions. Adjacent land use is single-family residential.  

Background and History 

The property is part of the Hacienda Las Fuentes subdivision, recorded on November 24, 2003. 
An Application Request for Variance was received on July 7, 2022. Plans submitted with the 
variance request show a proposed addition to an existing single-family residence. The proposed 
addition would be located both in the side yard setback and in a utility easement at the rear of 
the property. A variance is needed to accommodate the proposed addition.  

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 40 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The lot has 88 ft. frontage along Tigris Drive and 94.5 ft. of depth for a lot area of 8,316 sq. ft. The 
subject property is the location of a single-family residential structure constructed in 2012.  

A proposed addition to this stucture shows carport and storage area located 3 ft. from the 
southern (side) property line. UDC Section 3.301 requires a minimum of 7 ft. side yard setback in 
the NC7.1 district. The proposed construction would encroach 4 ft. into this setback, reducing 
the required spacing by approximately 60%. 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

GEORGE BOGHS  Page 2 
 

The proposed addition also extends to 3 ft. from the eastern (rear) property line. Plat notes 
require 20% of the lot depth for rear yard setbacks. The existing residence is located at this 
setback. The addition would reduce the required rear yard setback by over 84%. 

The plat also designates a 10 ft. utility easement along the rear of the property. Placement of the 
proposed addition would encroach 7 ft. into this utility easement, a 70% reduction to the 
required easement. 

On October 25, 2017, the previous owners received a variance to construct a patio extension that 
encroaches approximately 5 ft. 7 in. into the 10 ft. utility easement. This variance was approved 
against staff recommendations. This structure was in place when the applicant purchased the 
home and is shown on the survey submitted with the Application Request for Variance. 

The applicant stated that the nature of this request is for personal residential storage. No 
hardship was given and no viable constraints on the property were observed. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of these variance requests and that the applicant comply with all 

UDC requirements. No hardship or extraordinary conditions exist to justify approval as is required 

by UDC Section 14.404(D). 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 
  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

GEORGE BOGHS  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.301 Single-Family Detached 

A. General. This housing type consists of a single-family detached residence located on a privately-owned 
lot with private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.301, Single-Family Detached or 
Single-Family Cluster Units. Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, sets out the 
dimensional standards for single-family detached units. 

B. Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts. 

1. The Neighborhood Conservation (NC) district is intended to preserve the character of existing, built 
neighborhoods. To that end, there are three (3) Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts: 

a. NC7.1 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 7,100 sf. 

b. NC5 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 5,000 sf. 

c. NC-MH is intended to be applied to areas developed with manufactured homes with a minimum 
lot size of 3,500 sf.  

2. Lawfully created lots within the NC district are considered conforming, even if they have areas that 
are smaller than those specified in Subsection B.1. 

 

Table 3.301 
Single-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Lot Width 
(feet) 

Street 
Yard1 (feet) 

Side Yard 
single / 

total (feet)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Height 
(feet) 

Agriculture (AG) 10 ac. 330 60 30 / 60 40 35 / 603 

Suburban Residential 
(S) 

15,000 sf. 90 30 15 / 30 30 35 

Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) 

5,000 sf. 50 20 6 / 12 20 35 

Urban Residential (UR) 4,000 sf. 40 10 5 / 12 15 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC7.1) 

7,100 sf. 60 25 7 / 14 25 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC5) 

5,000 sf. 50 25 6 / 12 20 35 

NC Manufactured 
Home (NC-MH) 

3,500 sf.4 20 20 10 / 20 10 35 

1 Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum streeet yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac and irregular lots. 
2 The first number is the minimum side yard. The second number is the sum of the two side yards. The side yard may be reduced 

subject to structures meeting approved building and fire codes. 
3 The second height refers to agricultural structures. 

4 Minimum lot area also applies to the area of rented lots in a manufactured home park. 
5 Rear setback may be reduced as noted on a recorded subdivision plat for Neighborhood Conservation Districts. 

* Lot depth is determined by dividing lot area by lot width. 

  

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

GEORGE BOGHS  Page 4 
 

 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.500 EXCEPTIONS TO YARD AND HEIGHT STANDARDS 

The exceptions set out in this Division are established to provide relief from the bulk regulations of this 
Article in order to promote flexibility in design. 

Sec. 3.505 Easements and Utilities 

A. Easements. Some lots will have utility, drainage, or other easements. No intrusion structures shall be 
permitted into such easements except where driveway access needs to cross the easement and lots 
are so narrow that the house size would have to be reduced if the easement were left unimproved. In 
such cases, the City may allow its easements to be encroached upon if the applicant records a covenant 
approved in form by the City Attorney that permits the City to remove the encroachment at the property 
owner's expense if such removal is necessary, in the City's discretion, in order to maintain or repair 
the facilities in the easement. 

B. Utility Exceptions. In accordance with the Statutes of the State of Texas, nothing in this Code shall 
impose restrictions on the type or location of any poles, towers, wires, cables, conduits, vaults, laterals, 
or any other similar distributing equipment of a public utility. 

C. Maintenance. All utility easements that are located within the boundaries of a privately owned lot or 
tract of record shall be maintained by the property owner. 

 



TI
G

RI
S 

D
R

L I N S AY  B L V D

K A T H E R I N E
AV EEB

R
O

 D
R

DA
N

U
B

IO
 D

R

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

P E
L I

C
A

N  
L A

K
E  

AV
E

TA M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

EV
A

NG
EL

IN
A

ST
M

O
N

RO
E 

AV
E

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

S  M
A R L A  C

T

M E S A  D R

FU
E N

T E
D E

 P
A

Z

M
AR

IA
 L

U
IZ

A 
D

R

LA
S 

C
R

U
CE

S 
D

R

JA
C

KI
E 

ST

M I L W A U K E E  AV E

M
O

NE
TT

E 
ST

R O C H E S T E R  A V E

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

S 
M

IA
 L

N

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

F O U N TA I N  P L A Z A  B L V D

B E A T R I C E  A V E

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

A N D R E A  A V E

B O N N I E  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GEORGE BOGHS / 3614 TIGRIS DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

-01 -05

-02

-00

JACKSON CREEK
1 2 3 4 5 614

8.7
0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

70.14'

70.14'

14
8.7

0'

143.29'

143.29'

121.0'

121.0'

90.0'90.0'

90.0'90.0'

175.57'

175.57'

RINCON DE LAS FUENTES

35.0'

35.0'

39.0'

39.0'
39.0'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

38.0'

38.0'
38.0'

38.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0'
32.0'

32.0'

50.0'

35.
0'

50.0'

50.0'

40.0'
40.0'

35.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0' 32.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

37
39

38
36

3534333231

30292827
26

25 24
23 22

21
20

19
18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9
8

7
6

5

4

92
91
90
89
88
87

86

85
84 83 82 81 80

79787776757473

72

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61

60
59

58

57

56
55 54 53 52 51 50

49

48
47
46
45
44
43
42 41

40
39

38
37
36

35
34
33 32

31
30
29
28
27
26

25

24
23
22
21
20

19
18

171615141312111098
7

6

54321

MADISON PA
RK PH. 1

30.0

12
0.1

2

60.00

60.00

44
.2953

.36

106.77

63
.03

72.46

95
.03

47.46

12
0.0

6

60.00

60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90.00

90.00

99.97

83.13

95.55

65
.59

155.57

14
5.0

0

145.72

95
.00

73.24

37.53

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

73.24

37.53

96
.04

133.82

147.61 95
.06

30.07

123.44

128.89

85
.65

60
.59

128.89

60
.59

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

45
.00

103.47

70
.42

128.50

61
.72

103.50

36
.72

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

113.50

60
.00

45
.00

115.00

45
.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

54
.42

122.18

112.91

74
.00

153.87 10
7.7

2

98
.62

155.55

41.70

11
9.0

0

64.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

41.70

98
.62

64.00

140.62

141.00

89.54

111
.23

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95.00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

64
.99

60
.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

110.00

94.89 61.50

80.33

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

75.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

70.00

85
.73

35.20

121.97

126.45

126.16

120.00

49
.43

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

105.00

49
.99

SUBD.
DE VRIES

C.M.E.C.U.
LOT 1

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

PH
. 1

PH. 2

PH
. 3

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

129

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

6

-02

-01

-17
-03

-00 -06

-06

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-1

-04-03

-01

-03

-02

-00 -02 -07-05-03-01

Subd.
3 J's

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUPERIOR STORAGE SUBD.LOT 1

CORNER

JACKSON
4

3

2

SUBD.
CROSSROADS PLAZA 

TRENTON 

6543

1

2

12
11

9
10

8
7
6
5
4

1
2
3

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 PL

AZ
A

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-002-0006-

K2400-00-000-0040-

M2650-00-001-0005-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0002-

M2650-00-002-0003-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

53
-00

-01

-10

-09
-04

-08 -07 -12 -05-15-10-11

M2650-00-001-0004-

18

CONDESA 
7 6 5 4 3

2 1
8

12

13 14 15 16 17
19

ESTATES

LOT 1

LOT 2

RESUBD.
OF LOTS

9,10&11

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18 19 2120 22 23 24 25

4

2
3

5

1

26 27

31

28
29
30

34

32
33

38

35
36
37

39

8287
83

84
86
85

6469
65
66

68
67

7990

8188
8089

6172

6370
6271

4651
47

48
50
49

43

45
44

54

52
53

76
77
78

93
92
91

58
59
60

75
74

73

40
41
42

57
56
55

LAS VILL
AS AT

AUTUMN RIDGE

13

ST
RO

NG
 SU

BD1

2

3

4

5

6

76

5

4 3 2 1

ESTRADA SUBD

1 2

1

2

7

8

3

9

GA
RD

EN
IA 

SU
BD

.

17181920

98

107

116

125

134

143

152

161SO
UT

HW
ES

T E
ST

AT
ES 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

BL
OC

K 
5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1011

1312

2423222120191817161514

1A

1
2
3
4
5

BL
OC

K 
9

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

BLOCK 12

BL
OC

K 
6

2
3
4
5
6

BL
OC

K 
5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Mc
CO

LL
 C

OM
ME

RC
E C

EN
TE

R

3

2

1

FUN WORLD

71 136

102

99

98 97 87

103

115

116

79 80

72

81

73

82

74

83

75

84

76

85

77

86

78

101
100

95

96

94
93

92

88

89

90

91

104 105 106 107 108 109

114

117

113

118

112

119

111

120

110

121

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127

126

125

124

123
122

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

64

69 68 67 66

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

121314

15 16 17

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

CORNERSTONE MEDICAL P
ARK

LOT 1, BLOCK 14 LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

FOUNTAIN PLAZA SUBD
87

642

531

VILL
A LA

S FUENTES

19

10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17
28

27

26

25

24

22 23
21

20

19

18

2345678

5

7

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

TRENTON ROAD

4

1

6

2

3

2

6

11A

12A

13
A

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L P

AR
K P

H 
III

RE
SU

B L
OT

S 1
-13

 BL
K 8

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

7
6 5

CONCORD PLAZA SUBDIVISION

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

@
 W

ISC
ON

SIN
 PL

AZ
A

CHRISTO
PHER M. JO

B
SUBDIVISIONLOT 1

TI
G

RI
S 

D
R

L I N S AY  B L V D

K A T H E R I N E
AV EEB

R
O

 D
R

DA
N

U
B

IO
 D

R

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

P E
L I

C
A

N  
L A

K
E  

AV
E

TA M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

EV
A

NG
EL

IN
A

ST
M

O
N

RO
E 

AV
E

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

S  M
A R L A  C

T

M E S A  D R

FU
E N

T E
D E

 P
A

Z

M
AR

IA
 L

U
IZ

A 
D

R

LA
S 

C
R

U
CE

S 
D

R

JA
C

KI
E 

ST

M I L W A U K E E  AV E

M
O

NE
TT

E 
ST

R O C H E S T E R  A V E

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

S 
M

IA
 L

N

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

F O U N TA I N  P L A Z A  B L V D

B E A T R I C E  A V E

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

A N D R E A  A V E

B O N N I E  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GEORGE BOGHS / 3614 TIGRIS DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

-01 -05

-02

-00

JACKSON CREEK
1 2 3 4 5 614

8.7
0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

70.14'

70.14'

14
8.7

0'

143.29'

143.29'

121.0'

121.0'

90.0'90.0'

90.0'90.0'

175.57'

175.57'

RINCON DE LAS FUENTES

35.0'

35.0'

39.0'

39.0'
39.0'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

38.0'

38.0'
38.0'

38.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0'
32.0'

32.0'

50.0'

35.
0'

50.0'

50.0'

40.0'
40.0'

35.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0' 32.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

37
39

38
36

3534333231

30292827
26

25 24
23 22

21
20

19
18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9
8

7
6

5

4

92
91
90
89
88
87

86

85
84 83 82 81 80

79787776757473

72

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61

60
59

58

57

56
55 54 53 52 51 50

49

48
47
46
45
44
43
42 41

40
39

38
37
36

35
34
33 32

31
30
29
28
27
26

25

24
23
22
21
20

19
18

171615141312111098
7

6

54321

MADISON PA
RK PH. 1

30.0

12
0.1

2

60.00

60.00

44
.2953

.36

106.77

63
.03

72.46

95
.03

47.46

12
0.0

6

60.00

60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90.00

90.00

99.97

83.13

95.55

65
.59

155.57

14
5.0

0

145.72

95
.00

73.24

37.53

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

73.24

37.53

96
.04

133.82

147.61 95
.06

30.07

123.44

128.89

85
.65

60
.59

128.89

60
.59

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

45
.00

103.47

70
.42

128.50

61
.72

103.50

36
.72

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

113.50

60
.00

45
.00

115.00

45
.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

54
.42

122.18

112.91

74
.00

153.87 10
7.7

2

98
.62

155.55

41.70

11
9.0

0

64.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

41.70

98
.62

64.00

140.62

141.00

89.54

111
.23

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95.00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

64
.99

60
.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

110.00

94.89 61.50

80.33

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

65.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

75.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

70.00

85
.73

35.20

121.97

126.45

126.16

120.00

49
.43

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

105.00

49
.99

SUBD.
DE VRIES

C.M.E.C.U.
LOT 1

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

PH
. 1

PH. 2

PH
. 3

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

129

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

6

-02

-01

-17
-03

-00 -06

-06

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-1

-04-03

-01

-03

-02

-00 -02 -07-05-03-01

Subd.
3 J's

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUPERIOR STORAGE SUBD.LOT 1

CORNER

JACKSON
4

3

2

SUBD.
CROSSROADS PLAZA 

TRENTON 

6543

1

2

12
11

9
10

8
7
6
5
4

1
2
3

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 PL

AZ
A

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-002-0006-

K2400-00-000-0040-

M2650-00-001-0005-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0002-

M2650-00-002-0003-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

53
-00

-01

-10

-09
-04

-08 -07 -12 -05-15-10-11

M2650-00-001-0004-

18

CONDESA 
7 6 5 4 3

2 1
8

12

13 14 15 16 17
19

ESTATES

LOT 1

LOT 2

RESUBD.
OF LOTS

9,10&11

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18 19 2120 22 23 24 25

4

2
3

5

1

26 27

31

28
29
30

34

32
33

38

35
36
37

39

8287
83

84
86
85

6469
65
66

68
67

7990

8188
8089

6172

6370
6271

4651
47

48
50
49

43

45
44

54

52
53

76
77
78

93
92
91

58
59
60

75
74

73

40
41
42

57
56
55

LAS VILL
AS AT

AUTUMN RIDGE

13

ST
RO

NG
 SU

BD1

2

3

4

5

6

76

5

4 3 2 1

ESTRADA SUBD

1 2

1

2

7

8

3

9

GA
RD

EN
IA 

SU
BD

.

17181920

98

107

116

125

134

143

152

161SO
UT

HW
ES

T E
ST

AT
ES 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

BL
OC

K 
5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1011

1312

2423222120191817161514

1A

1
2
3
4
5

BL
OC

K 
9

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

BLOCK 12

BL
OC

K 
6

2
3
4
5
6

BL
OC

K 
5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Mc
CO

LL
 C

OM
ME

RC
E C

EN
TE

R

3

2

1

FUN WORLD

71 136

102

99

98 97 87

103

115

116

79 80

72

81

73

82

74

83

75

84

76

85

77

86

78

101
100

95

96

94
93

92

88

89

90

91

104 105 106 107 108 109

114

117

113

118

112

119

111

120

110

121

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127

126

125

124

123
122

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

64

69 68 67 66

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

121314

15 16 17

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

CORNERSTONE MEDICAL P
ARK

LOT 1, BLOCK 14 LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

FOUNTAIN PLAZA SUBD
87

642

531

VILL
A LA

S FUENTES

19

10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17
28

27

26

25

24

22 23
21

20

19

18

2345678

5

7

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

TRENTON ROAD

4

1

6

2

3

2

6

11A

12A

13
A

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L P

AR
K P

H 
III

RE
SU

B L
OT

S 1
-13

 BL
K 8

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

7
6 5

CONCORD PLAZA SUBDIVISION

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

@
 W

ISC
ON

SIN
 PL

AZ
A

CHRISTO
PHER M. JO

B
SUBDIVISIONLOT 1

TI
G

RI
S 

D
R

L I N S AY  B L V D

K A T H E R I N E
AV EEB

R
O

 D
R

DA
N

U
B

IO
 D

R

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

P E
L I

C
A

N  
L A

K
E  

AV
E

TA M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

EV
A

NG
EL

IN
A

ST
M

O
N

RO
E 

AV
E

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

S  M
A R L A  C

T

M E S A  D R

FU
E N

T E
D E

 P
A

Z

M
AR

IA
 L

U
IZ

A 
D

R

LA
S 

C
R

U
CE

S 
D

R

JA
C

KI
E 

ST

M I L W A U K E E  AV E

M
O

NE
TT

E 
ST

R O C H E S T E R  A V E

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

S 
M

IA
 L

N

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

F O U N TA I N  P L A Z A  B L V D

B E A T R I C E  A V E

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

A N D R E A  A V E

B O N N I E  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GEORGE BOGHS / 3614 TIGRIS DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









10’ UTILITY EASEMENT 

18.9’ REAR SETBACK 

7
’ S

ID
E 

SE
TB

A
C

K
 



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

GEORGE BOGHS - 3614 TIGRIS DRIVE 



  

Variance Request 

 

OMAR ANZALDUA  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  July 20, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D) Fences, being Lot 
15, Dulce Real Estates Phase “B” Subdivision, located at 1709 Dulcinea Avenue, as requested by 
Omar Anzaldua. 
 

Request 

The applicant is seeking a variance to UDC Section 2.301(D) as it applies to fences in front and 
street side yards. The variances being requested would allow construction of a fence in the front 
yard of a single-family residence. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the north side of Dulcinea Avenue, approximately 60 ft. north of Santa 
Maria Street and approximately 650 ft. west of South Sugar Road. The property is zoned 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is Urban Residential (UR) 
District to the north and Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to the south, east, and 
west. Adjacent land uses are single-family residential with multifamily to the north and 
commercial uses to the west along South Sugar Road. The property is approximately 1,200 ft. 
northwest of the Edinburg Regional Medical Center. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Dulce Real Estates Phase “B” subdivision, recorded on July 24, 1978. 
An application for a Residential Building Permit for a fence was received on June 22, 2022. Review 
of the plans showed placement of the fence in in front of the principal structure. A variance is 
needed to construct the fence as proposed. An Application Request for Variance was received on 
June 30, 2022. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 28 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor and four against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The lot has 160 ft. frontage and 140 ft. of depth for a lot area of 22,400 sq. ft. The subject property 
is the location of a single-family residential structure constructed in 2020. Plans received by the 
City show a fence extending approximately 15 ft. in front of the principal structure. UDC Section 
2.301(D) prohibits fencing beyond the rear plane of the principal structure for residential fences. 
There are 13 other residences on Dulcinea Avenue of comparable size and on similar lots. No 
other residence on Dulcinea Avenue was identified as having fencing in front of the principle 
structure as is proposed by the applicant. Fences in the street yards are not in keeping with the 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 OMAR ANZALDUA  Page 2 
 

character and style of this subdivision. The applicant cited children’s safety as the basis for this 
request. No viable constraints on the property were noted. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this request and that the applicant comply with UDC 

requirements. No hardship or extraordinary conditions exist to justify approval as is required by 

UDC Section 14.404(D). 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 
  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

 OMAR ANZALDUA  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 2 LAND USES 

DIVISION 2.300 GENERAL USE STANDARDS 

This Division contains standards for accessory uses and other incidental structures, such as fences and waste storage, 

for which all uses must comply. Within this Division are two sections, the first addressing residential uses and the 

second addressing nonresidential uses. 

Sec. 2.301 Residential Uses 

The following provisions apply to all residential uses in any district: 

D. Fences. Fences are permitted if it is demonstrated that: 

… 

4. Fences in front and street side yards. In general, Figures 2.301 A and B indicate the area that may be fenced. 

However, fences may be allowed in front and street side yards as follows: 

a. Existing Development. Fences are allowed in front yards in existing developments or block faces where 

there are currently fences in the front yard. Fences are allowed in street side yards in existing developments 

or block faces where there are currently fences in street side yards.  

b. New Development. In new subdivisions of more than 10 lots, the decision to permit fences in front and 

street side yards must be approved and indicated on the final plat.  Where the street yard is in a reverse 

frontage situation (Figure 2.3201B, Street Yard that is Also a Side Yard), the development plans shall 

provide for a fence or wall of uniform design.  Such fences or walls shall be installed as part of the 

development.   

 

Figure 2.301A 
Street Yard 

 

 
 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4680


W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

PE
LI

C
A

N
LA

KE
 A

V E

L I N S AY  B L V D

RH
O

N
D

A 
ST

E VA  S T

M
O

N
RO

E 
AV

E

CO
PP

ER
M

IN
E

AV
E

J U L I A N
C I R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

EV
A

NG
EL

IN
A

ST

BI
A

N
CA

 S
T

TO
FF

E E
L N

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

K A T H E R I N E
AV E

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

VE

BU
EN

O
S 

A
IR

ES
 S

T

NE
LS

O
N

 A
VE

C A S C A D E
A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

S 
SU

G
A

R
 R

D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

CR
YS

TA
L

FA
LL

S
AV

E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

JA
C

KI
E 

ST

M I L W A U K E E  A V E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S T  C L A I R E  A V E
M

O
NE

TT
E 

ST

C A N D Y  L N

S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L P A R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

B E A T R I C E  A V E

R E D  R I V E R  A V E

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

D U L C I N E A  A V E

A N D R E A  A V E

W  T R E N T O N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OMAR ANZALDUA / 1709 DULCINEA AVE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



1

AN
AR

EY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1

92
91
90
89
88
87

86

85
84 83 82 81 80

797877767574
72

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61

60
59

58

57

56
55 54 53 52 51 50

49

48

47
46
45
44
43

42 41
40
39

38
37
36

35
34
33 32

31
30
29
28
27
26

25
24
23
22
21
20

19

54

MADISON PA
RK PH. 1

12
0.1

2

60.00

44
.2953

.36

106.77

63
.03

47.46 60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90.00 83.13

128.89

85
.65

60
.59

128.89

60
.59

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

45
.00

103.47

70
.42

128.50

61
.72

103.50

36
.72

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

113.50

60
.00

45
.00

115.00

45
.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

54
.42

122.18

112.91

74
.00

153.87 10
7.7

2

98
.62

155.55

41.70

11
9.0

0

64.00

60.00

11
9.0

0
60.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

41.70

98
.62

64.00

140.62

141.00

89.54

111
.23

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95.00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

64
.99

60
.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

110.00

80.33

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

75.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

70.00

85
.73

35.20

121.97

126.45

126.16

120.00

49
.43

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

105.00

49
.99

SUBD.

FO
UR A'S ESTATES

THE DE LEON

-31

-35

337.42'

ST
ON

EW
OR

KS
 PL

AZ
A

347.34'

344.86'

343.62'

345.80'

342.38'

341.14'

357.25'

354.78'

353.54'

352.30'

348.82'

348.58'

356.02'

351.06'

358.40'

60
.00

'

60
.05

'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'

24
25
26

20
21
22

19
18
17

23

16
15
14
1312
11

112

37-11

LOT 2

LOT 1

TRENTON STREET SUBD.

PH1
HIGHPOINTE

1999

-05

-00

-15

-05

-00

-06

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-1

-04-03

-00

2

SUBD.
CROSSROADS PLAZA 

TRENTON 

6543

1

2

12
11

9
10

8
7
6
5
4

1
2
3

211

4 13 171614 155 9 1211106 87

4645 47 53

60

52 21
20

5654 55

59 58

19
18

51

646667
65

6162

35 34

6368

36

5049

24252628 27

23
22

32 29303133

57

48

321

40

43
4244

39

3738

41

1

C 
& Y

SUGARLAND ESTATES

ACRES
HEAVENLY 

LOS GRANJENOS6

8

7

9

10

1

2

3

5

4

131211 1514

REYES/GUERRERO

2
1

L O T   AL O T   BL O T   CL O T   DL O T   EL O T   FL O T   GL O T   HL O T   IL O T   JL O T   KL O T   L

38-05

-29

-25

-02

-10 -11 -12 -09 -13 -14 -23

K2400-00-000-0026-

K2400-00-000-0039-

K2400-00-000-0041-

K2400-00-000-0040-

K2400-00-000-0024-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0006-

-10

-07 -12 -05

-04

18

6 5 4 3
2 1

14 15 16 17
19

-02

-00

-17

-10

-03

-07

-25

-08 -09 -27

LANTANA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
1

64

63
62
61
60
59

2 3 4

116 115

5 6 7 8

91 92

90 89

65 66

94

114 113

93 95

87

68

88

67

86

69

53

118

58

57
56

55

54

117

4344

45 46

42 41

47
48

49
52 51 50

159 10 11 12 13 14

111 110

96 97

109 108

98 99

85 84

70 71

83
82

72 73

106107

100

105

101 102

81

74

80 79

75 76

16 17 18

19

103

104

21
20

22

78

77

23

24
25
26

40
39

38

27
28
29

37

36

30
31
32

33
35 34

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18 19 2120 22 23 24 25

4

2
3

5

1

26 27

31

28
29
30

34

32
33

38

35
36
37

39

8287
83

84
86
85

6469
65
66

68
67

7990

8188
8089

6172

6370
6271

4651
47

48
50
49

43

45
44

54

52
53

76
77
78

93
92
91

58
59
60

75
74

73

40
41
42

57
56
55

LAS VILL
AS AT

AUTUMN RIDGE

24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13

12
11
10
9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2
1

12345678910111213

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

WISCONSIN ROAD

WI
SC

ON
SIN

 S
UB

D

18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5

7 8

2

PAN AMERICAN TERRACEBL
OC

K 
1

BL
OC

K 
5

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 2

14

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

10
11
12
13

15
16
17
18

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

4567891011

3211615141312 DULCE REAL ESTATES

SOUTH SUGAR TERRACE

11
12
13
14
15

26 25 24 23 22

6

21

7

20

8

19

9

18

10

17

11

16

12

15

13

14

1

8 7

2

6

3

5

4

432113121110987654321

BLOCK  B

BLOCK  C

BLOCK  F

BLOCK  G

33

34

32
31 30 24

23

22

18
1716

10

58

49 50

57

51

56

52

55

53

54

29 28 27 26 25

21
20
19

1514131211

35

36

37

38
39

71 136

102

99

98 97 87

103

115

116

79 80

72

81

73

82

74

83

75

84

76

85

77

86

78

101
100

95

96

94
93

92

88

89

90

91

104 105 106 107 108 109

114

117

113

118

112

119

111

120

110

121

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127
126

125

124

123
122

63

65

64

52 53 54 55 56

4 3 2 1

2928272625

34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

TIERRA DULCE SUBD 1

28
29
30
31

234567891011121314

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

74

75

76
77
78
79
80
81 67

68
69
70

73

72

71

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

5758596061626364656667686970717273

46

45
44
43
42
4140

39
38
37
36

353433

32
31
30
29
2827

26
25
24
23

222120

19
18
17
16
1514

13
12
11
10

987

6
5
4
3

74 EL CAMPANARIO

5

6

7

21

41 4342

24 23

40 39

26

7
6 5 4 3 2 1

CONCORD PLAZA SUBDIVISION

COSMOPOLITAN
LOT 1

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

@
 W

ISC
ON

SIN
 PL

AZ
A

CHRISTO
PHER M. JO

B
SUBDIVISIONLOT 1

76

GREENPOINTE SUBD.
1 1

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

PE
LI

C
A

N
LA

KE
 A

V E

L I N S AY  B L V D

RH
O

N
D

A 
ST

E VA  S T

M
O

N
RO

E 
AV

E

CO
PP

ER
M

IN
E

AV
E

J U L I A N
C I R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

EV
A

NG
EL

IN
A

ST

BI
A

N
CA

 S
T

TO
FF

E E
L N

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

K A T H E R I N E
AV E

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

VE

BU
EN

O
S 

A
IR

ES
 S

T

NE
LS

O
N

 A
VE

C A S C A D E
A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

S 
SU

G
A

R
 R

D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

CR
YS

TA
L

FA
LL

S
AV

E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

JA
C

KI
E 

ST

M I L W A U K E E  A V E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S T  C L A I R E  A V E
M

O
NE

TT
E 

ST

C A N D Y  L N

S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L P A R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

B E A T R I C E  A V E

R E D  R I V E R  A V E

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

D U L C I N E A  A V E

A N D R E A  A V E

W  T R E N T O N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OMAR ANZALDUA / 1709 DULCINEA AVE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



1

AN
AR

EY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1

92
91
90
89
88
87

86

85
84 83 82 81 80

797877767574
72

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61

60
59

58

57

56
55 54 53 52 51 50

49

48

47
46
45
44
43

42 41
40
39

38
37
36

35
34
33 32

31
30
29
28
27
26

25
24
23
22
21
20

19

54

MADISON PA
RK PH. 1

12
0.1

2

60.00

44
.2953

.36

106.77

63
.03

47.46 60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90.00 83.13

128.89

85
.65

60
.59

128.89

60
.59

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

128.89

60
.00

128.89

60
.00

45
.00

103.47

70
.42

128.50

61
.72

103.50

36
.72

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

128.50

60
.00

60
.00

113.50

60
.00

45
.00

115.00

45
.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

54
.42

122.18

112.91

74
.00

153.87 10
7.7

2

98
.62

155.55

41.70

11
9.0

0

64.00

60.00

11
9.0

0
60.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

41.70

98
.62

64.00

140.62

141.00

89.54

111
.23

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95.00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

64
.99

60
.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

110.00

80.33

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

75.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

60.00

95
.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

11
0.0

0

65.00

70.00

85
.73

35.20

121.97

126.45

126.16

120.00

49
.43

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

105.00

49
.99

SUBD.

FO
UR A'S ESTATES

THE DE LEON

-31

-35

337.42'

ST
ON

EW
OR

KS
 PL

AZ
A

347.34'

344.86'

343.62'

345.80'

342.38'

341.14'

357.25'

354.78'

353.54'

352.30'

348.82'

348.58'

356.02'

351.06'

358.40'

60
.00

'

60
.05

'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'

24
25
26

20
21
22

19
18
17

23

16
15
14
1312
11

112

37-11

LOT 2

LOT 1

TRENTON STREET SUBD.

PH1
HIGHPOINTE

1999

-05

-00

-15

-05

-00

-06

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-1

-04-03

-00

2

SUBD.
CROSSROADS PLAZA 

TRENTON 

6543

1

2

12
11

9
10

8
7
6
5
4

1
2
3

211

4 13 171614 155 9 1211106 87

4645 47 53

60

52 21
20

5654 55

59 58

19
18

51

646667
65

6162

35 34

6368

36

5049

24252628 27

23
22

32 29303133

57

48

321

40

43
4244

39

3738

41

1

C 
& Y

SUGARLAND ESTATES

ACRES
HEAVENLY 

LOS GRANJENOS6

8

7

9

10

1

2

3

5

4

131211 1514

REYES/GUERRERO

2
1

L O T   AL O T   BL O T   CL O T   DL O T   EL O T   FL O T   GL O T   HL O T   IL O T   JL O T   KL O T   L

38-05

-29

-25

-02

-10 -11 -12 -09 -13 -14 -23

K2400-00-000-0026-

K2400-00-000-0039-

K2400-00-000-0041-

K2400-00-000-0040-

K2400-00-000-0024-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0006-

-10

-07 -12 -05

-04

18

6 5 4 3
2 1

14 15 16 17
19

-02

-00

-17

-10

-03

-07

-25

-08 -09 -27

LANTANA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
1

64

63
62
61
60
59

2 3 4

116 115

5 6 7 8

91 92

90 89

65 66

94

114 113

93 95

87

68

88

67

86

69

53

118

58

57
56

55

54

117

4344

45 46

42 41

47
48

49
52 51 50

159 10 11 12 13 14

111 110

96 97

109 108

98 99

85 84

70 71

83
82

72 73

106107

100

105

101 102

81

74

80 79

75 76

16 17 18

19

103

104

21
20

22

78

77

23

24
25
26

40
39

38

27
28
29

37

36

30
31
32

33
35 34

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18 19 2120 22 23 24 25

4

2
3

5

1

26 27

31

28
29
30

34

32
33

38

35
36
37

39

8287
83

84
86
85

6469
65
66

68
67

7990

8188
8089

6172

6370
6271

4651
47

48
50
49

43

45
44

54

52
53

76
77
78

93
92
91

58
59
60

75
74

73

40
41
42

57
56
55

LAS VILL
AS AT

AUTUMN RIDGE

24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13

12
11
10
9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2
1

12345678910111213

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

WISCONSIN ROAD

WI
SC

ON
SIN

 S
UB

D

18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5

7 8

2

PAN AMERICAN TERRACEBL
OC

K 
1

BL
OC

K 
5

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 2

14

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

26252423222120191817161514

12345678910111213

10
11
12
13

15
16
17
18

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

4567891011

3211615141312 DULCE REAL ESTATES

SOUTH SUGAR TERRACE

11
12
13
14
15

26 25 24 23 22

6

21

7

20

8

19

9

18

10

17

11

16

12

15

13

14

1

8 7

2

6

3

5

4

432113121110987654321

BLOCK  B

BLOCK  C

BLOCK  F

BLOCK  G

33

34

32
31 30 24

23

22

18
1716

10

58

49 50

57

51

56

52

55

53

54

29 28 27 26 25

21
20
19

1514131211

35

36

37

38
39

71 136

102

99

98 97 87

103

115

116

79 80

72

81

73

82

74

83

75

84

76

85

77

86

78

101
100

95

96

94
93

92

88

89

90

91

104 105 106 107 108 109

114

117

113

118

112

119

111

120

110

121

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127
126

125

124

123
122

63

65

64

52 53 54 55 56

4 3 2 1

2928272625

34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

TIERRA DULCE SUBD 1

28
29
30
31

234567891011121314

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

74

75

76
77
78
79
80
81 67

68
69
70

73

72

71

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

5758596061626364656667686970717273

46

45
44
43
42
4140

39
38
37
36

353433

32
31
30
29
2827

26
25
24
23

222120

19
18
17
16
1514

13
12
11
10

987

6
5
4
3

74 EL CAMPANARIO

5

6

7

21

41 4342

24 23

40 39

26

7
6 5 4 3 2 1

CONCORD PLAZA SUBDIVISION

COSMOPOLITAN
LOT 1

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

@
 W

ISC
ON

SIN
 PL

AZ
A

CHRISTO
PHER M. JO

B
SUBDIVISIONLOT 1

76

GREENPOINTE SUBD.
1 1

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

PE
LI

C
A

N
LA

KE
 A

V E

L I N S AY  B L V D

RH
O

N
D

A 
ST

E VA  S T

M
O

N
RO

E 
AV

E

CO
PP

ER
M

IN
E

AV
E

J U L I A N
C I R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

EV
A

NG
EL

IN
A

ST

BI
A

N
CA

 S
T

TO
FF

E E
L N

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

K A T H E R I N E
AV E

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

S 
M

O
NT

EV
ID

EO
 A

VE

BU
EN

O
S 

A
IR

ES
 S

T

NE
LS

O
N

 A
VE

C A S C A D E
A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

S 
SU

G
A

R
 R

D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

CR
YS

TA
L

FA
LL

S
AV

E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

JA
C

KI
E 

ST

M I L W A U K E E  A V E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S T  C L A I R E  A V E
M

O
NE

TT
E 

ST

C A N D Y  L N

S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L P A R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

B E A T R I C E  A V E

R E D  R I V E R  A V E

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

D U L C I N E A  A V E

A N D R E A  A V E

W  T R E N T O N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OMAR ANZALDUA / 1709 DULCINEA AVE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

















Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

OMAR ANZALDUA - 1709 DULCINEA AVENUE 



  

Variance Request 

 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: July 21, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 7.405 (C), Lots, Double 
Frontage Lots, being Lot 1, Windsor Estates, located at 2402 North McColl Road, as requested by 
PinPoint Construction. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 7.405 (C) to 
allow for the construction of a residential lot with double frontage along North McColl Road and 
Windsor Street.  

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located at the southeast corner of North McColl Road (FM 2061) and 
Windsor Street, approximately 650 ft. north of Russell Road (West Mile 17 ½ North Road). The 
property is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District to the north, Neighborhood Conservation 5 
(NC5) District to the east, and Suburban Residential (S) District to the south and west. The 
surrounding land uses consist of single-family residential. The property is approximately 0.6 mi. 
southeast of De Zavala Elementary School. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Windsor Estates Subdivision, which was recorded on May 2, 2018. A 
residential building permit for construction at this location was approved and issued on January 
17, 2022. Substantial construction of a single-family residence has been completed. A request to 
place a curb cut on North McColl Road for primary access was denied by the Texas Department 
of Transportation (TxDOT). A variance is being requested to help complete this project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 24 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The Windsor Estates Subdivision has two large lots at the subdivision’s only access point on North 
McColl Road. These lots are over twice the size of most lots in this subdivision. Engineering staff 
indicated that the original intent for these lots was for commercial use. The lots were rezoned 
from Commercial General (CG) District to Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District on May 
4, 2021, reportedly due to issues the developer had with selling them. The applicant submitted 
an application for a residential building permit on December 20, 2021. A site plan submitted with 
the application showed the residential structure’s sole access on North McColl Road.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION  Page 2 
 

UDC Section 7.405 requires that driveway access for corner lots take access from the internal or 
minor subdivision street (street with the lesser classification). This section of North McColl Road 
is classified as a High Speed Principal Arterial street with a posted speed limit of 55 miles per 
hour. The driveway for this residence is straight, 24 ft. long, and 18 ft. wide, standard for a two 
car garage with cars backing out into oncoming traffic. Similar driveways can be found along this 
section of North McColl Road. 

Plat Note #18 on the Windsor Estates Subdivision plat states the following:  “No direct access will 
be allowed from Lot 1 and Lot 34 onto F.M. 2016 (McColl Rd).” The subject property is Lot 1 in 
the Windsor Estates Subdivision. As such, access onto North McColl Road should not be allowed. 

The Windsor Estates Subdivision is a gated community. Because this lot was not originally 
intended as part of the residential area, the gate was constructed along the eastern property line. 
This presents problems with creating access for this lot on Windsor Street, as standard 
development would dictate. This constraint was cited by the applicant as basis for this request. 

Recommendation 

A building permit should not have been issued for this construction as it violates UDC regulations, 

violates plat restrictions, and aggravates traffic safety issues in this area. However, the City’s 

authorization to proceed with this project should be respected. Staff recommends approval with 

the following conditions:  the applicant receive clearance from TxDOT for access on North McColl 

Road (FM 2061) and the Windsor Estates Subdivision plat be replatted to remove Note #18 of its 

General Notes. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 7 PLAT AND SITE PLAN DESIGN 

DIVISION 7.400 SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT DESIGN 

Sec. 7.405 Lots 

Subdivision plats and development plats shall provide for well-proportioned and oriented lots that relate to adjacent 

streets and open spaces as provided in this Section. 

A. Lot pattern. 

1. The arrangement of lots shall preserve and be sensitive to the natural features of the property, including its 

topographic features or other unique conditions. Alternative development options, such as cluster or planned 

developments, provide the design flexibility needed to reduce the intrusion of lot areas into floodplains and other 

natural resources. 

2. An awkward and irrational pattern of lots and individual lot shapes shall be avoided. No remnants or landlocked 

spaces without access to the vehicular/pedestrian circulation system shall be proposed. 

3. Lots within a grid or comparable arrangement of streets shall be as close to rectangular as practicable, with the 

narrow side fronting the minor street, as feasible. 

4. Where topography, natural resources, or property shape make normal lot configurations difficult, common 

drives, panhandle lots, or shared easements may be considered. 

B. Required lot frontage. 

1. Every lot shall have frontage along the right-of-way lines of a street. 

2. Residential lots (except multifamily) within a new subdivision shall not front on streets with functional 

classifications of collector or higher. However, they may face such streets if: 

a. They are accessed by alleys and off-street parking is accessed via side streets; or 

b. They are accessed by a common access easement, which may run parallel to the arterial or collector, 

provided that the required street bufferyard (see Section 10.404, Street Bufferyard Standards) is 

located between the access easement and the right-of-way of the arterial or collector instead of on the 

residential lots themselves. No walls shall be required in said street bufferyard. 

3. The minimum lot frontage shall be the same as the required minimum lot width, unless the street is a curvilinear 

street or cul-de-sac and the irregular lots assist in achieving other design objectives. However, no frontage shall 

be less than that which is required to provide the minimum required access plus 15 feet of landscaping along 

the street. 

C. Double frontage lots. Double frontage residential lots shall be avoided. Such lots shall be permitted only if it is 

demonstrated that:  

1. One of the two frontages has a functional classification of collector or higher. 

2. The arrangement is necessary because the proximity of intersecting arterials or collectors make efficient 

alternative lot arrangements that place side lot lines along the arterial or collector impractical. 

3. Lots with double frontages take access only from the internal or minor subdivision street. 

4. The subdivision plat or development plat bears a notation disallowing access from the street with the functional 

classification of collector or higher. 

D. Side lot lines. Side lines of a lot should, generally, be set approximately at right angles or radial to street right-of-

way lines; rear lines should, generally, be approximately parallel to street lines. Different lot shapes may be 

permitted if necessary or desirable to relate building sites to the terrain or open space or if they provide better site 

utilization and a more regular pattern of building relationships. 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4919
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4720
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4683
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=010.004.004
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4809
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4677
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5037
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705


W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

Z I R C O N  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

O
R

LA
ND

O
ST

TA
M

PA
 S

T N A S S A U  S T

PH
O

EN
IX

ST

W  R O G E R S  R D

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

TA H I T I  D R

FE
R

N 
AV

E

B I G  V A L L E Y  C I R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

NE
L L

I E
 A

V E

F L
O

R E
S T

A  
S T

RA
N

G
E L

 D
R

O
PA

L  
S T

RU
B

Y  
S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A LV A C A N  S T

SU
A

ZE
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

O
PA

L  
D R

RU
B

Y
ST

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

P R I M R O S E  A V E

L A R K S P U R  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R BA

H
A

M
A

S  
D

R

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

L O
N

G
O

R
I A

 L
N

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PINPOINT CNSTRUCTION / 2402 N MCCOLL RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Lot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

John  An dr ew M cDon ald

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -01

1 ac o/o  a 3  acr e tr act o/o an 1 1.68  ac

-15

-11
-04

1

YE
RE

NA
 S

UB
D.

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -05

Juan  Gar cia & L au ra G arc ia

Lot 5, Alma  Subd ivision
292 0 N. N ellie Ave

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -01

BBVA Co mp ass

Texas -Me xican  Railwa y Com pan y Sur vey
6.47  Ac res o/o  Lot  8, Se ction  240 ,

252 3 W Ro ger s Roa d

Lawr ence  Go nzale s & M ary Ire ne G onz alez

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 6-0 6
Lot2 5, Ru ssell H eigh ts Subd  ph  I

2011  Rub y Stre et

Jose A. Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 3-0 1
1 ac out  of 11 .68  ac L ot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-02

1

SU
BD

IVI
SI

ON
RI

CH
AR

D'S
 AC

RE-00

-01 -03

-08

-09

-10

-20

-10

-01

-00 -31
-30

-28

-23
-20 -17-05 -03

-02

PH
. 1

PH
. 2

75
74
73
72
71
70
69
68

4
3

2
1

-55

JOSE A . GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

15

PH. 2
21

-16

-00

-01

-06

-09

-17-19

-20

-23

-08

-15

-07-03 -05

-13-04

-01

858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64
58
57

56

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38
37
36
35
34

-00

SPRING VALLEY
21

67
66

65
64

63

62
61

60 59
58
57
56

55
54
53

52

51
50
49

48
47
46
45
44 43

42
41
40

39

38
37

36
35

34
33
32

31
30
29

28
27

262524232221

78
A
B

GR
AC

IEL
A E

ST
.

38
37

391

91 90 89 88 87 86

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84 83 82 81

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

60 61

64
63

62

66
65

68
67

70
69

72
71

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

9

E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDCB 7
65

-05

-13-01
-04-05-08-06 -02

-31-05

-30

-32

-29

-33

-00
-45

-50

ES
TA

TE
S

ES
TA

TE
S 

SU
BD

.

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

08
-

T2100-00-240-0009-05

T210
0-0

0-2
40-

001
0-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

14
-

T2100-00-240-0011-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

12
-

T2100-00-240-0006-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-14 

-02

-07
-07

-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-19

-11  -09  -08  -10   -07      -06

-12

-17-20

-13

-15

-14

GONZALEZ
RUAL J.-03

-00

-07

-06

-09-10
-14-07

-12
-06

-11

-01

-04

-27       -05

GEORGE NELSON HOSACK

     -04

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

AL
MA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON 13

1225

1126

1027

928

829

730

631

532

433

334

235

136

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

1155

56

57

58

5453

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E10

62

17 18 19 20 21

43 42 41 40 39

38 27
26
25
24
23
22

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D. 10

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

8

1

4 5 6 7

345678

9

10 11 12 13 14 15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FL
OR

ES
TA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

7891011121314151617181920212223

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

15

16

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

BIG VALLEY SUBDIVISION

ALVACAN SUBDIVISION

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

7

EM
MA

NU
EL

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

1 2 3

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

14

11

6

6

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

MA
X S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

LA
DY

 B
UG

A. SOLIS SUBDIVISION

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

13

12

4

-14-16

-17 -18

-35

-16

-35
-02

-01
-03

-02

-22

Repl
at

-01

-12

-13

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18
R. 

FL
OR

ES

1

21

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

41
80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

10
80.00'

80.00'

13

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'76.29' 80.00'

14
0.

02
'

D
23 14

0.
00

'

90.00'

90.00'

55
.0

0'

120.00 '

35.36' 95.00'

120.00 '

E

60
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

80.00'

14
0.

00
' 2624 2514

0.
00

'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'

1

80.00'

20
8.

71
'

81.29'

80.00'

22

14
0.

00
'

125.00 '

35.36' 100.00 '

B
C50

.0
0'

125.00 '

65
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

80.00'80.00'80.00'
75.00'

42

70.00'

3

70.00'

80.00'

19
80.00'

2021
80.00'

29
80.00'

80.00'

27
80.00'

80.00'

28
80.00'

80.00'

30

80.00'

31
80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'

7
80.00'

80.00'

16

6
80.00'

5

14
0.

00
'

80.00'

18
80.00'

17

80.00'

98
80.00' 80.00'

1415
80.00' 80.00'

46
.2

9'

71
.2

9'

11 5.00'
A35.36'

140.00 '

48 47
80.00'220.00 '

12
7.

44
'

14
0.

00
'46 45 44

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

"D" 71.29' 80.00'

80.00'

43 42
80.00' 80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

120.00 '60.00' 35.36'

34
170.00 '

33

12
1.

70
'

61.70'

80.00'

35

169.66 ' 21
0.

00
'

36
120.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
85.00'

11
5.

00
'

35.36'
60.00'

12 11
5.

00
'

37

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

120.00 '

169
.66

'

170.00 '

40 39
90.00'

71.70'

12
1.

70
'

38

21
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
8.

48
'

17
1.

23
'

19
8.

20
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

13
9.

88
'

32
McCOLL MANOR SUBD.

34 33 32 31 282930 27 26 25 24 23 22

1312111098765432

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

1WINDSOR ESTATES SUBD.

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

Z I R C O N  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

O
R

LA
ND

O
ST

TA
M

PA
 S

T N A S S A U  S T

PH
O

EN
IX

ST

W  R O G E R S  R D

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

TA H I T I  D R

FE
R

N 
AV

E

B I G  V A L L E Y  C I R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

NE
L L

I E
 A

V E

F L
O

R E
S T

A  
S T

RA
N

G
E L

 D
R

O
PA

L  
S T

RU
B

Y  
S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A LV A C A N  S T

SU
A

ZE
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

O
PA

L  
D R

RU
B

Y
ST

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

P R I M R O S E  A V E

L A R K S P U R  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R BA

H
A

M
A

S  
D

R

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

L O
N

G
O

R
I A

 L
N

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PINPOINT CNSTRUCTION / 2402 N MCCOLL RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Lot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

John  An dr ew M cDon ald

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -01

1 ac o/o  a 3  acr e tr act o/o an 1 1.68  ac

-15

-11
-04

1

YE
RE

NA
 S

UB
D.

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -05

Juan  Gar cia & L au ra G arc ia

Lot 5, Alma  Subd ivision
292 0 N. N ellie Ave

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -01

BBVA Co mp ass

Texas -Me xican  Railwa y Com pan y Sur vey
6.47  Ac res o/o  Lot  8, Se ction  240 ,

252 3 W Ro ger s Roa d

Lawr ence  Go nzale s & M ary Ire ne G onz alez

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 6-0 6
Lot2 5, Ru ssell H eigh ts Subd  ph  I

2011  Rub y Stre et

Jose A. Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 3-0 1
1 ac out  of 11 .68  ac L ot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-02

1

SU
BD

IVI
SI

ON
RI

CH
AR

D'S
 AC

RE-00

-01 -03

-08

-09

-10

-20

-10

-01

-00 -31
-30

-28

-23
-20 -17-05 -03

-02

PH
. 1

PH
. 2

75
74
73
72
71
70
69
68

4
3

2
1

-55

JOSE A . GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

15

PH. 2
21

-16

-00

-01

-06

-09

-17-19

-20

-23

-08

-15

-07-03 -05

-13-04

-01

858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64
58
57

56

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38
37
36
35
34

-00

SPRING VALLEY
21

67
66

65
64

63

62
61

60 59
58
57
56

55
54
53

52

51
50
49

48
47
46
45
44 43

42
41
40

39

38
37

36
35

34
33
32

31
30
29

28
27

262524232221

78
A
B

GR
AC

IEL
A E

ST
.

38
37

391

91 90 89 88 87 86

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84 83 82 81

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

60 61

64
63

62

66
65

68
67

70
69

72
71

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

9

E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDCB 7
65

-05

-13-01
-04-05-08-06 -02

-31-05

-30

-32

-29

-33

-00
-45

-50

ES
TA

TE
S

ES
TA

TE
S 

SU
BD

.

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

08
-

T2100-00-240-0009-05

T210
0-0

0-2
40-

001
0-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

14
-

T2100-00-240-0011-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

12
-

T2100-00-240-0006-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-14 

-02

-07
-07

-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-19

-11  -09  -08  -10   -07      -06

-12

-17-20

-13

-15

-14

GONZALEZ
RUAL J.-03

-00

-07

-06

-09-10
-14-07

-12
-06

-11

-01

-04

-27       -05

GEORGE NELSON HOSACK

     -04

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

AL
MA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON 13

1225

1126

1027

928

829

730

631

532

433

334

235

136

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

1155

56

57

58

5453

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E10

62

17 18 19 20 21

43 42 41 40 39

38 27
26
25
24
23
22

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D. 10

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

8

1

4 5 6 7

345678

9

10 11 12 13 14 15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FL
OR

ES
TA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

7891011121314151617181920212223

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

15

16

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

BIG VALLEY SUBDIVISION

ALVACAN SUBDIVISION

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

7

EM
MA

NU
EL

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

1 2 3

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

14

11

6

6

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

MA
X S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

LA
DY

 B
UG

A. SOLIS SUBDIVISION

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

13

12

4

-14-16

-17 -18

-35

-16

-35
-02

-01
-03

-02

-22

Repl
at

-01

-12

-13

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18
R. 

FL
OR

ES

1

21

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

41
80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

10
80.00'

80.00'

13

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'76.29' 80.00'

14
0.

02
'

D
23 14

0.
00

'

90.00'

90.00'

55
.0

0'

120.00 '

35.36' 95.00'

120.00 '

E

60
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

80.00'

14
0.

00
' 2624 2514

0.
00

'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'

1

80.00'

20
8.

71
'

81.29'

80.00'

22

14
0.

00
'

125.00 '

35.36' 100.00 '

B
C50

.0
0'

125.00 '

65
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

80.00'80.00'80.00'
75.00'

42

70.00'

3

70.00'

80.00'

19
80.00'

2021
80.00'

29
80.00'

80.00'

27
80.00'

80.00'

28
80.00'

80.00'

30

80.00'

31
80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'

7
80.00'

80.00'

16

6
80.00'

5

14
0.

00
'

80.00'

18
80.00'

17

80.00'

98
80.00' 80.00'

1415
80.00' 80.00'

46
.2

9'

71
.2

9'

11 5.00'
A35.36'

140.00 '

48 47
80.00'220.00 '

12
7.

44
'

14
0.

00
'46 45 44

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

"D" 71.29' 80.00'

80.00'

43 42
80.00' 80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

120.00 '60.00' 35.36'

34
170.00 '

33

12
1.

70
'

61.70'

80.00'

35

169.66 ' 21
0.

00
'

36
120.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
85.00'

11
5.

00
'

35.36'
60.00'

12 11
5.

00
'

37

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

120.00 '

169
.66

'

170.00 '

40 39
90.00'

71.70'

12
1.

70
'

38

21
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
8.

48
'

17
1.

23
'

19
8.

20
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

13
9.

88
'

32
McCOLL MANOR SUBD.

34 33 32 31 282930 27 26 25 24 23 22

1312111098765432

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

1WINDSOR ESTATES SUBD.

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

Z I R C O N  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

O
R

LA
ND

O
ST

TA
M

PA
 S

T N A S S A U  S T

PH
O

EN
IX

ST

W  R O G E R S  R D

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

TA H I T I  D R

FE
R

N 
AV

E

B I G  V A L L E Y  C I R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

NE
L L

I E
 A

V E

F L
O

R E
S T

A  
S T

RA
N

G
E L

 D
R

O
PA

L  
S T

RU
B

Y  
S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A LV A C A N  S T

SU
A

ZE
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

O
PA

L  
D R

RU
B

Y
ST

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

P R I M R O S E  A V E

L A R K S P U R  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R BA

H
A

M
A

S  
D

R

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

L O
N

G
O

R
I A

 L
N

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PINPOINT CNSTRUCTION / 2402 N MCCOLL RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



7.405 (C), LOTS, DOUBLE FRONTAGE LOTS



ncavazos
Rectangle

ncavazos
Polygon



LOT 34 

LOT 1 







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of DATE 

APPLICANT - ADDRESS 



  

Variance Request 

 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: July 21, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 

Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 7.405 (C), Lots, Double 
Frontage Lots, being Lot 34, Windsor Estates, located at 2420 North McColl Road, as requested 
by PinPoint Construction. 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting variance to Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 7.405 (C) to 
allow for the construction of a residential lot with double frontage along North McColl Road and 
Windsor Street.  

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located at the northeast corner of North McColl Road (FM 2061) and 
Windsor Street, approximately 850 ft. north of Russell Road (West Mile 17 ½ North Road). The 
property is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is Suburban 
Residential (S) District to the north and west, Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District to 
the south, and Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District to the east. The surrounding land 
uses consist of single-family residential. The property is approximately 0.6 mi. southeast of De 
Zavala Elementary School. 

Background and History 

The property is part of the Windsor Estates Subdivision, which was recorded on May 2, 2018. A 
residential building permit for construction at this location was issued on October 13, 2021. 
Substantial construction of a single-family residence has been completed since that time. A 
request to place a curb cut on North McColl Road for primary access was denied by the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT). A variance is being requested to help complete this 
project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 25 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The Windsor Estates Subdivision has two large lots at its only access point on North McColl Road. 
These lots are over twice the size of most lots in this subdivision. Engineering staff indicated that 
the original intent for these lots was for commercial use. The lots were rezoned from Commercial 
General (CG) District to Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District on May 4, 2021, 
reportedly due to issues the developer had with selling them. The applicant submitted an 
application for a residential building permit on September 21, 2021. A site plan submitted with 
the application showed the residential structure’s sole access on North McColl Road.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION  Page 2 
 

UDC Section 7.405 requires that driveway access for corner lots take access from the internal or 
minor subdivision street (street with the lesser classification). This section of North McColl Road 
is classified as a High Speed Principal Arterial street with a posted speed limit of 55 miles per 
hour. The driveway for this residence is 18 ft. wide and curves around to garage access at the 
rear of the property. An extension on the driveway allows vehicles to exit the property front first. 
There are many residential driveways along this section of North McColl Road. 

Plat Note #18 on the Windsor Estates Subdivision plat states the following:  “No direct access will 
be allowed from Lot 1 and Lot 34 onto F.M. 2016 (McColl Rd).” The subject property is Lot 34 in 
the Windsor Estates Subdivision. As such, access onto North McColl Road should not be allowed. 

The Windsor Estates Subdivision is a gated community. Because this lot was not originally 
intended as part of the residential area, the gate was constructed along the eastern property line. 
This presents problems with creating access for this lot on Windsor Street, as standard 
development would dictate. This constraint was cited by the applicant as basis for this request. 

Recommendation 

A building permit should not have been issued for this construction as it violates UDC regulations, 

violates plat restrictions, and aggravates traffic safety issues in this area. However, the City’s 

authorization to proceed with this project should be respected. Staff recommends approval with 

the following conditions:  the applicant receive clearance from TxDOT for access on North McColl 

Road (FM 2061) and the Windsor Estates Subdivision plat be changed to remove Note #18 of its 

General Notes. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 7 PLAT AND SITE PLAN DESIGN 

DIVISION 7.400 SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT DESIGN 

Sec. 7.405 Lots 

Subdivision plats and development plats shall provide for well-proportioned and oriented lots that relate to adjacent 

streets and open spaces as provided in this Section. 

A. Lot pattern. 

1. The arrangement of lots shall preserve and be sensitive to the natural features of the property, including its 

topographic features or other unique conditions. Alternative development options, such as cluster or planned 

developments, provide the design flexibility needed to reduce the intrusion of lot areas into floodplains and other 

natural resources. 

2. An awkward and irrational pattern of lots and individual lot shapes shall be avoided. No remnants or landlocked 

spaces without access to the vehicular/pedestrian circulation system shall be proposed. 

3. Lots within a grid or comparable arrangement of streets shall be as close to rectangular as practicable, with the 

narrow side fronting the minor street, as feasible. 

4. Where topography, natural resources, or property shape make normal lot configurations difficult, common 

drives, panhandle lots, or shared easements may be considered. 

B. Required lot frontage. 

1. Every lot shall have frontage along the right-of-way lines of a street. 

2. Residential lots (except multifamily) within a new subdivision shall not front on streets with functional 

classifications of collector or higher. However, they may face such streets if: 

a. They are accessed by alleys and off-street parking is accessed via side streets; or 

b. They are accessed by a common access easement, which may run parallel to the arterial or collector, 

provided that the required street bufferyard (see Section 10.404, Street Bufferyard Standards) is 

located between the access easement and the right-of-way of the arterial or collector instead of on the 

residential lots themselves. No walls shall be required in said street bufferyard. 

3. The minimum lot frontage shall be the same as the required minimum lot width, unless the street is a curvilinear 

street or cul-de-sac and the irregular lots assist in achieving other design objectives. However, no frontage shall 

be less than that which is required to provide the minimum required access plus 15 feet of landscaping along 

the street. 

C. Double frontage lots. Double frontage residential lots shall be avoided. Such lots shall be permitted only if it is 

demonstrated that:  

1. One of the two frontages has a functional classification of collector or higher. 

2. The arrangement is necessary because the proximity of intersecting arterials or collectors make efficient 

alternative lot arrangements that place side lot lines along the arterial or collector impractical. 

3. Lots with double frontages take access only from the internal or minor subdivision street. 

4. The subdivision plat or development plat bears a notation disallowing access from the street with the functional 

classification of collector or higher. 

D. Side lot lines. Side lines of a lot should, generally, be set approximately at right angles or radial to street right-of-

way lines; rear lines should, generally, be approximately parallel to street lines. Different lot shapes may be 

permitted if necessary or desirable to relate building sites to the terrain or open space or if they provide better site 

utilization and a more regular pattern of building relationships. 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4919
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4720
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4683
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=010.004.004
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4809
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4677
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5037
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705


N A S S A U  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

Z I R C O N  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

TA H I T I  D R

FE
R

N 
AV

E

N  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

B I G  V A L L E Y  C I R

O
PA

L 
ST RU

B
Y  

S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A LV A C A N  S T

NE
LL

IE
 A

VE

F L
O

R E
S T

A  
S T

RA
N

G
E L

 D
R

S U
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

O
PA

L  
D R

RU
B

Y
ST

SN
A

PP
E R

 D
R

P R I M R O S E  A V E

L A R K S P U R  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

L O
N

G
O

R
I A

 L
N

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION / 2420N MCCOLL RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Lot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

John  An dr ew M cDon ald

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -01

1 ac o/o  a 3  acr e tr act o/o an 1 1.68  ac

-15

-11
-04

1

YE
RE

NA
 S

UB
D.

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -05

Juan  Gar cia & L au ra G arc ia

Lot 5, Alma  Subd ivision
292 0 N. N ellie Ave

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -01

BBVA Co mp ass

Texas -Me xican  Railwa y Com pan y Sur vey
6.47  Ac res o/o  Lot  8, Se ction  240 ,

252 3 W Ro ger s Roa d

Lawr ence  Go nzale s & M ary Ire ne G onz alez

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 6-0 6
Lot2 5, Ru ssell H eigh ts Subd  ph  I

2011  Rub y Stre et

Jose A. Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 3-0 1
1 ac out  of 11 .68  ac L ot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-02

1

SU
BD

IVI
SI

ON
RI

CH
AR

D'S
 AC

RE-00

-01 -03

-08

-09

-10

-20

-10

-00 -31

-30

-28

-23
-20 -17

-27

-05 -03
-02

PH
. 1

75
74
73
72
71
70
69
68

1

-55

JOSE A . GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

15

PH. 2
21

-16

-00

-01

-06

-09

-17-19

-20

-23

-08

-15

-07-03 -05

-13-04

-01

76 75

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

-00

1

67
66

65
64

63

62
61

60 59
58
57
56

55
54
53

52

51
50
49

48
47
46
45
44 43

42
41
40

39
38
37

36
35

34
33
32

31
30
29

28
27

262524232221

GR
AC

IEL
A E

ST
.

38
37

391

91 90 89 88 87 86

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84 83 82 81

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

60 61

64
63

62

66
65

68
67

70
69

72
71

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

9

E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDCB 7
65

-05

-13-01-04-05-08-06 -02

-08-31-05

-30

-32

-29

-33

-00

-23 -24

-45

-50

ES
TA

TE
S

ES
TA

TE
S 

SU
BD

.

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

08
-

T2100-00-240-0009-05

T210
0-0

0-2
40-

001
0-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

14
-

T2100-00-240-0011-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

12
-

T2100-00-240-0006-T2100-00-240-0005-

-15-14 

-07
-07

-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-19

-11  -09  -08  -10   -07      -06

-12

-17-20

-13

-15

-14

GONZALEZ
RUAL J.-03

-00

-07

-06

-09-10
-14-07

-12
-06

-11

-01

-04

-27       -05

GEORGE NELSON HOSACK

     -04

LAUREL M PALMER

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

AL
MA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

1522

1423

1324

1225

1126

1027

928

829

730

631

532

433

334

235

136

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

22
A
B
C
D

D
CB
A

21

D
CB
A

20

A
D
CB
A

1155

56

5453

51

5240

39

38

41 42

44

4331

32

33

3029

26

27

28

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

B
C
D
E

10

17 18 19 20 21

24
23
22

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942

4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D. 10

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

8

1

4 5 6 7

345678

9

10 11 12 13 14 15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

912

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FL
OR

ES
TA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

7891011121314151617181920212223

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

15

16

17

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

BIG VALLEY SUBDIVISION

6

ALVACAN SUBDIVISION

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

7

EM
MA

NU
EL

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

1 2 3

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

14

11

6

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

MA
X S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

LA
DY

 B
UG

A. SOLIS SUBDIVISION

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

13

12

5

4

-14-16

-17 -18

-35

-16

-25

-35
-02

-01
-03

-02

-22

Repl
at

-01

-12

-13

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

21

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

41
80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

10
80.00'

80.00'

13

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'76.29' 80.00'

14
0.

02
'

D 23 14
0.

00
'

90.00'

90.00'

55
.0

0'

120.00 '

35.36' 95.00'

120.00 '

E

60
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

80.00'

14
0.

00
' 2624 2514

0.
00

'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'

1

80.00'

20
8.

71
'

81.29'

80.00'

22

14
0.

00
'

125.00 '

35.36' 100.00 '

B
C50

.0
0'

125.00 '

65
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

80.00'80.00'80.00'
75.00'

42

70.00'

3

70.00'

80.00'

19
80.00'

2021
80.00'

29
80.00'

80.00'

27
80.00'

80.00'

28
80.00'

80.00'

30
80.00'

31
80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'

7
80.00'

80.00'

16

6
80.00'

5

14
0.

00
'

80.00'

18
80.00'

17

80.00'

98
80.00' 80.00'

1415
80.00' 80.00'

46
.2

9'

71
.2

9'

11 5.00'
A35.36'

140.00 '

48 47
80.00'220.00 '

12
7.

44
'

14
0.

00
'46 45 44

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

"D" 71.29' 80.00'

80.00'

43 42
80.00' 80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

120.00 '60.00' 35.36'

34
170.00 '

33

12
1.

70
'

61.70'

80.00'

35

169.66 '

21
0.

00
'

36
120.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
85.00'

11
5.

00
'

35.36'
60.00'

12 11
5.

00
'

37

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

120.00 '

169
.66

'

170.00 '

40 39
90.00'

71.70'

12
1.

70
'

38

21
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
8.

48
'

17
1.

23
'

19
8.

20
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

13
9.

88
'

32
McCOLL MANOR SUBD.

34 33 32 31 282930 27 26 25 24 23 22

1312111098765432

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

1WINDSOR ESTATES SUBD.

N A S S A U  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

Z I R C O N  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

TA H I T I  D R

FE
R

N 
AV

E

N  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

B I G  V A L L E Y  C I R

O
PA

L 
ST RU

B
Y  

S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A LV A C A N  S T

NE
LL

IE
 A

VE

F L
O

R E
S T

A  
S T

RA
N

G
E L

 D
R

S U
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

O
PA

L  
D R

RU
B

Y
ST

SN
A

PP
E R

 D
R

P R I M R O S E  A V E

L A R K S P U R  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

L O
N

G
O

R
I A

 L
N

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION / 2420N MCCOLL RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Lot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

John  An dr ew M cDon ald

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -01

1 ac o/o  a 3  acr e tr act o/o an 1 1.68  ac

-15

-11
-04

1

YE
RE

NA
 S

UB
D.

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -05

Juan  Gar cia & L au ra G arc ia

Lot 5, Alma  Subd ivision
292 0 N. N ellie Ave

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -12 -01

BBVA Co mp ass

Texas -Me xican  Railwa y Com pan y Sur vey
6.47  Ac res o/o  Lot  8, Se ction  240 ,

252 3 W Ro ger s Roa d

Lawr ence  Go nzale s & M ary Ire ne G onz alez

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 6-0 6
Lot2 5, Ru ssell H eigh ts Subd  ph  I

2011  Rub y Stre et

Jose A. Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 3-0 1
1 ac out  of 11 .68  ac L ot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-02

1

SU
BD

IVI
SI

ON
RI

CH
AR

D'S
 AC

RE-00

-01 -03

-08

-09

-10

-20

-10

-00 -31

-30

-28

-23
-20 -17

-27

-05 -03
-02

PH
. 1

75
74
73
72
71
70
69
68

1

-55

JOSE A . GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

15

PH. 2
21

-16

-00

-01

-06

-09

-17-19

-20

-23

-08

-15

-07-03 -05

-13-04

-01

76 75

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

-00

1

67
66

65
64

63

62
61

60 59
58
57
56

55
54
53

52

51
50
49

48
47
46
45
44 43

42
41
40

39
38
37

36
35

34
33
32

31
30
29

28
27

262524232221

GR
AC

IEL
A E

ST
.

38
37

391

91 90 89 88 87 86

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84 83 82 81

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

60 61

64
63

62

66
65

68
67

70
69

72
71

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

9

E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDCB 7
65

-05

-13-01-04-05-08-06 -02

-08-31-05

-30

-32

-29

-33

-00

-23 -24

-45

-50

ES
TA

TE
S

ES
TA

TE
S 

SU
BD

.

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

08
-

T2100-00-240-0009-05

T210
0-0

0-2
40-

001
0-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

14
-

T2100-00-240-0011-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

40
-00

12
-

T2100-00-240-0006-T2100-00-240-0005-

-15-14 

-07
-07

-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-19

-11  -09  -08  -10   -07      -06

-12

-17-20

-13

-15

-14

GONZALEZ
RUAL J.-03

-00

-07

-06

-09-10
-14-07

-12
-06

-11

-01

-04

-27       -05

GEORGE NELSON HOSACK

     -04

LAUREL M PALMER

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

AL
MA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

1522

1423

1324

1225

1126

1027

928

829

730

631

532

433

334

235

136

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

22
A
B
C
D

D
CB
A

21

D
CB
A

20

A
D
CB
A

1155

56

5453

51

5240

39

38

41 42

44

4331

32

33

3029

26

27

28

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

B
C
D
E

10

17 18 19 20 21

24
23
22

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942

4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D. 10

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

8

1

4 5 6 7

345678

9

10 11 12 13 14 15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

912

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FL
OR

ES
TA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

7891011121314151617181920212223

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

15

16

17

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

BIG VALLEY SUBDIVISION

6

ALVACAN SUBDIVISION

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

7

EM
MA

NU
EL

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

1 2 3

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

14

11

6

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

MA
X S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

LA
DY

 B
UG

A. SOLIS SUBDIVISION

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

13

12

5

4

-14-16

-17 -18

-35

-16

-25

-35
-02

-01
-03

-02

-22

Repl
at

-01

-12

-13

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

21

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

41
80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

10
80.00'

80.00'

13

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'76.29' 80.00'

14
0.

02
'

D 23 14
0.

00
'

90.00'

90.00'

55
.0

0'

120.00 '

35.36' 95.00'

120.00 '

E

60
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

80.00'

14
0.

00
' 2624 2514

0.
00

'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'80.00' 80.00'

1

80.00'

20
8.

71
'

81.29'

80.00'

22

14
0.

00
'

125.00 '

35.36' 100.00 '

B
C50

.0
0'

125.00 '

65
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

80.00'80.00'80.00'
75.00'

42

70.00'

3

70.00'

80.00'

19
80.00'

2021
80.00'

29
80.00'

80.00'

27
80.00'

80.00'

28
80.00'

80.00'

30
80.00'

31
80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

80.00'

7
80.00'

80.00'

16

6
80.00'

5

14
0.

00
'

80.00'

18
80.00'

17

80.00'

98
80.00' 80.00'

1415
80.00' 80.00'

46
.2

9'

71
.2

9'

11 5.00'
A35.36'

140.00 '

48 47
80.00'220.00 '

12
7.

44
'

14
0.

00
'46 45 44

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

"D" 71.29' 80.00'

80.00'

43 42
80.00' 80.00'

80.00' 80.00'

120.00 '60.00' 35.36'

34
170.00 '

33

12
1.

70
'

61.70'

80.00'

35

169.66 '

21
0.

00
'

36
120.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
85.00'

11
5.

00
'

35.36'
60.00'

12 11
5.

00
'

37

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

120.00 '

169
.66

'

170.00 '

40 39
90.00'

71.70'

12
1.

70
'

38

21
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
8.

48
'

17
1.

23
'

19
8.

20
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

13
9.

88
'

32
McCOLL MANOR SUBD.

34 33 32 31 282930 27 26 25 24 23 22

1312111098765432

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

1WINDSOR ESTATES SUBD.

N A S S A U  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

Z I R C O N  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

TA H I T I  D R

FE
R

N 
AV

E

N  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

B I G  V A L L E Y  C I R

O
PA

L 
ST RU

B
Y  

S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A LV A C A N  S T

NE
LL

IE
 A

VE

F L
O

R E
S T

A  
S T

RA
N

G
E L

 D
R

S U
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

O
PA

L  
D R

RU
B

Y
ST

SN
A

PP
E R

 D
R

P R I M R O S E  A V E

L A R K S P U R  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

L O
N

G
O

R
I A

 L
N

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION / 2420N MCCOLL RD

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



7.405 (C), LOTS, DOUBLE FRONTAGE LOTS



ncavazos
Rectangle

ncavazos
Polygon



LOT 34 

LOT 1 







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

PINPOINT CONSTRUCTION - 2420 NORTH MCCOLL ROAD 



Variance Request

Page 1 
CARLOS GONZALEZ 

      Prepared on: July 18, 2022

  Regular Meeting: July 27, 2022 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report      

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Agenda Item
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.301, Single 
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, and Article 3, Section 3.505 District and Bulk 
Standards, Easements and Utilities, Being Lot 133, Chapin Crossing Subdivision, and Located 
at 2313 Eisenhower Street, As Requested by Carlos Gonzalez.  

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301 
as it applies to single family residential setbacks and Section 3.505 as it applies to Easements 
and Utilities.   The applicant has built a carport that is encroaching into the front and side 
yard setbacks. He is proposing to reduce the front yard setback from 25 feet to 0 feet, and 
the side yard setback from 6 feet to 3.5 feet.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the north side of Eisenhower Street, approximately 880 ft. west of 
Enterprise Street and  is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC) District.  Adjacent zoning is 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC) District in all directions.  The surrounding areas consists of 
single family uses.  

Background and History 
This property is part of Chapin Crossing Subdivision, which was recorded on October 2, 2006 and 
is a single family residential development. A request for Variance Application, sample site plan, 
and related documents were submitted to the City on June 27, 2022. The sample site plan along 
with the property survey and field measurements shows the carport at 0 foot front yard setback 
and extending 2.5 feet into the required 6 foot side yard setback.  The carport also encroaches 
into an existing 15 foot utility easement. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 31 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor and one against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
On June 2, 2022, Code Enforcement, posted a stop work order on the carport that was built 
without a building permit. Thereafter, on June 27th the applicant submitted a Variance 
Application for a 0 foot front yard setback and to encroach 2.5 feet into the side yard setback for 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

Page 2 
CARLOS GONZALEZ 

the carport. The applicant states that a carport is needed for protection of their vehicles.  Code 
Enforcement also posted a stop work order on a similar carport that was also built without a 
building permit on the same block.  No other similar encroachment exist within the 300 foot 
radius of the said address. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends disapproval of this request due to noncompliance with the required setbacks 
and encroachments into the utility easement. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: 
Tilfred Ricardo Farley 
Planner I 

Approved by: 
Jaime Acevedo 
Director of Planning & Zoning  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.301 Single-Family Detached 

A. General. This housing type consists of a single-family detached residence located on a privately-owned 
lot with private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.301, Single-Family Detached or 
Single-Family Cluster Units. Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, sets out the 
dimensional standards for single-family detached units. 

B. Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts. 

1. The Neighborhood Conservation (NC) district is intended to preserve the character of existing, built 
neighborhoods. To that end, there are three (3) Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts: 

a. NC7.1 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 7,100 sf. 

b. NC5 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 5,000 sf. 

c. NC-MH is intended to be applied to areas developed with manufactured homes with a minimum 
lot size of 3,500 sf.  

2. Lawfully created lots within the NC district are considered conforming, even if they have areas that 
are smaller than those specified in Subsection B.1. 

 

Table 3.301 
Single-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Lot Width 
(feet) 

Street 
Yard1 (feet) 

Side Yard 
single / 

total (feet)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Height 
(feet) 

Agriculture (AG) 10 ac. 330 60 30 / 60 40 35 / 603 

Suburban Residential 
(S) 

15,000 sf. 90 30 15 / 30 30 35 

Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) 

5,000 sf. 50 20 6 / 12 20 35 

Urban Residential (UR) 4,000 sf. 40 10 5 / 12 15 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC7.1) 

7,100 sf. 60 25 7 / 14 25 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC5) 

5,000 sf. 50 25 6 / 12 20 35 

NC Manufactured 
Home (NC-MH) 

3,500 sf.4 20 20 10 / 20 10 35 

1 Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum streeet yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac and irregular lots. 
2 The first number is the minimum side yard. The second number is the sum of the two side yards. The side yard may be reduced 

subject to structures meeting approved building and fire codes. 
3 The second height refers to agricultural structures. 

4 Minimum lot area also applies to the area of rented lots in a manufactured home park. 
5 Rear setback may be reduced as noted on a recorded subdivision plat for Neighborhood Conservation Districts. 

* Lot depth is determined by dividing lot area by lot width. 

  

 



E N
T E

R
P R

I S
E  

S T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

M
IN

ER
AL

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

DA
M

AS
CO

 A
VE

F I
N C

H
 L

N

R O
E L

B A
Z A

N
 R

D

N 
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D M
O

JA
VE

ST

T E A L  L N

S W A L L O W
C T

G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

W  C H A P I N  S T

CR
O

SS
 L

N

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

J E S S I C A
D R

PH
O

EN
IX

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

NT
O

 A
V E

J A N E T  D R

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

N  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

E X E C U T I V E
S T

D O D G E  S T

SP
AR

R
O

W
 L

N

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

EN
G

LI
SH

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

R O
Y  

D
R

G
R

A
N

R
E Y

 D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

SU
A

ZE
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

C H I P P E W A  A V E

O
R

LA
ND

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

S A G I N A W  A V E

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARLOS GONZALEZ / 2313 EISENHOWER ST

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE

231 5 W. Ch apin  St.

Se ction  237  Tex -Me x

Am an da G uttie rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -08 -01

E8 0'-W6 95'-S1 80' L OT 8 BLK 2 37,

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

Hugo  Can tu & Azen eth  Cant u

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -02 -02
0.74  ac out of lo t 8, Se ction  23 7 Te x-M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-01

-00

-02

-10

-04 -05

-21

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-32 -20

-25

-26 -27-31RUSSELL RD

CHAPIN ST.
-00-41 -40-35

-01

-01

68
.35

'
63

.00
'

63
.00

'
63

.00
'

63
.00

'

35.
36'

35.36'

68
.35

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54' 43
.35

'

43
.35

'
64

.00
'

63
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

92.54' 92.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'
54

.00
'

64
.00

'

69
.00

'

21.
21'

102.54

102.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

54
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

21.21'

69
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54' 117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

2

1
38
39

36

5
4

35

3 37

33

8
7

32

6 34

3010
29

9 31

13 26

11
12

28

27

15
16 23

14 25

24

19 20

17
18

22

21
15

23

135134133132131130129128127126

125 124 123 122 121 120 119 118 117 116

115114113112111110109108107106105104103

102 101100 99 98 97 96 95 94 93 92 91 90

89888786858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

63
62
61
60

59
58
57

56

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10

1

CHAPIN CROSSING

-00

SUBDIVISION

SPRING VALLEY
17

22

23
24

26

25

19
20
21

18

55 5652 53 54

29 283032 31 27

16

59

13 14 1511 12

62 61 6063

57

58

50 5148 49

35 34 3337 36

10

65 64

7 8 95 6

6667

4544
43

46

42

40 3941 38

72

4

70 69 68

2 31

71

47

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75
C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

80

TH
E 

SA
ND

S 
SU

BD
.

29

28

30

32

31

6

7

5

4

26

2

3

27

1

37

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

36

35

34

33

32

31
22

21

20

19

18

17

1615141312

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14 VIL
LA

S D
EL

 PR
AD

O 
SU

BD
.

-05 -00

T2100-00-237-0016-

T2100-00-237-0009-00

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2100-00-242-0011-

T2100-00-242-0004-

T2100-00-239-0013-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

-10

-11         -07

-12

-00

-11

-03
-02

-08    -09   -10   -11

-13-17-16-15-14 

-07

-18

-12

-04

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-14-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-24-06-20 -22-18-16-10     

-04

-03

-11
-30
-12

-02

-07-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-19-17

-13

27

42

41

454443 46 504847 49 545251 53

40

15

14

13 16 2345910 781112

323336 3435373839 3031 29 28

1816 17 19 232220 21 24 25 26

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

CHAPIN ST.

454443424131 32 33 34 35 36 3837 39 40

59585721 22 23 24 25 26 2827 29 30 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1 2 3 4 5

7

6

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
C
B
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E

10

38 39 40 41 42 43 44

282930313637

35

34 33

32 27

26 25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18

GR
AN

D 
ES

TA
TE

S 6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

10

11

12

3

CROSS COUNTRY NORTH

1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

14

LOT 1

ME
ZA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

39

38

37

36

35

21232527293133

2834 32 30 26 24 22

10

13

4

12

5

SANTA FE ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 1817 19 20

1

2

3

4

5

CR
OU

SE
 SU

BD
IVI

SI
ON

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

9

8

1
12

7
12

8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

3

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES Repl

at

-01

-02
-04

-13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

2

A

3

2

1

MAG BUG SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

42 29

3041

40
39
38

37
36

31
32

33
34

35
8

9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16

20
21
22
23
24

25

19

17 18

SP
RI

NG
 VA

LL
EY

 2

262728

E N
T E

R
P R

I S
E  

S T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

M
IN

ER
AL

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

DA
M

AS
CO

 A
VE

F I
N C

H
 L

N

R O
E L

B A
Z A

N
 R

D

N 
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D M
O

JA
VE

ST

T E A L  L N

S W A L L O W
C T

G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

W  C H A P I N  S T

CR
O

SS
 L

N

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

J E S S I C A
D R

PH
O

EN
IX

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

NT
O

 A
V E

J A N E T  D R

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

N  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

E X E C U T I V E
S T

D O D G E  S T

SP
AR

R
O

W
 L

N

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

EN
G

LI
SH

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

R O
Y  

D
R

G
R

A
N

R
E Y

 D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

SU
A

ZE
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

C H I P P E W A  A V E

O
R

LA
ND

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

S A G I N A W  A V E

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARLOS GONZALEZ / 2313 EISENHOWER ST

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE

231 5 W. Ch apin  St.

Se ction  237  Tex -Me x

Am an da G uttie rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -08 -01

E8 0'-W6 95'-S1 80' L OT 8 BLK 2 37,

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

Hugo  Can tu & Azen eth  Cant u

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -02 -02
0.74  ac out of lo t 8, Se ction  23 7 Te x-M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-01

-00

-02

-10

-04 -05

-21

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-32 -20

-25

-26 -27-31RUSSELL RD

CHAPIN ST.
-00-41 -40-35

-01

-01

68
.35

'
63

.00
'

63
.00

'
63

.00
'

63
.00

'

35.
36'

35.36'

68
.35

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54' 43
.35

'

43
.35

'
64

.00
'

63
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

92.54' 92.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'
54

.00
'

64
.00

'

69
.00

'

21.
21'

102.54

102.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

54
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

21.21'

69
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54' 117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

2

1
38
39

36

5
4

35

3 37

33

8
7

32

6 34

3010
29

9 31

13 26

11
12

28

27

15
16 23

14 25

24

19 20

17
18

22

21
15

23

135134133132131130129128127126

125 124 123 122 121 120 119 118 117 116

115114113112111110109108107106105104103

102 101100 99 98 97 96 95 94 93 92 91 90

89888786858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

63
62
61
60

59
58
57

56

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10

1

CHAPIN CROSSING

-00

SUBDIVISION

SPRING VALLEY
17

22

23
24

26

25

19
20
21

18

55 5652 53 54

29 283032 31 27

16

59

13 14 1511 12

62 61 6063

57

58

50 5148 49

35 34 3337 36

10

65 64

7 8 95 6

6667

4544
43

46

42

40 3941 38

72

4

70 69 68

2 31

71

47

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75
C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

80

TH
E 

SA
ND

S 
SU

BD
.

29

28

30

32

31

6

7

5

4

26

2

3

27

1

37

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

36

35

34

33

32

31
22

21

20

19

18

17

1615141312

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14 VIL
LA

S D
EL

 PR
AD

O 
SU

BD
.

-05 -00

T2100-00-237-0016-

T2100-00-237-0009-00

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2100-00-242-0011-

T2100-00-242-0004-

T2100-00-239-0013-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

-10

-11         -07

-12

-00

-11

-03
-02

-08    -09   -10   -11

-13-17-16-15-14 

-07

-18

-12

-04

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-14-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-24-06-20 -22-18-16-10     

-04

-03

-11
-30
-12

-02

-07-06

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-19-17

-13

27

42

41

454443 46 504847 49 545251 53

40

15

14

13 16 2345910 781112

323336 3435373839 3031 29 28

1816 17 19 232220 21 24 25 26

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

CHAPIN ST.

454443424131 32 33 34 35 36 3837 39 40

59585721 22 23 24 25 26 2827 29 30 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1 2 3 4 5

7

6

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
C
B
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E

10

38 39 40 41 42 43 44

282930313637

35

34 33

32 27

26 25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18

GR
AN

D 
ES

TA
TE

S 6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

10

11

12

3

CROSS COUNTRY NORTH

1

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

14

LOT 1

ME
ZA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

39

38

37

36

35

21232527293133

2834 32 30 26 24 22

10

13

4

12

5

SANTA FE ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 1817 19 20

1

2

3

4

5

CR
OU

SE
 SU

BD
IVI

SI
ON

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

9

8

1
12

7
12

8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

3

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES Repl

at

-01

-02
-04

-13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

2

A

3

2

1

MAG BUG SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

42 29

3041

40
39
38

37
36

31
32

33
34

35
8

9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16

20
21
22
23
24

25

19

17 18

SP
RI

NG
 VA

LL
EY

 2

262728

E N
T E

R
P R

I S
E  

S T

W  A G U A  F I N A  A V E

M
IN

ER
AL

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

DA
M

AS
CO

 A
VE

F I
N C

H
 L

N

R O
E L

B A
Z A

N
 R

D

N 
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D M
O

JA
VE

ST

T E A L  L N

S W A L L O W
C T

G U A J I L L O  S T

F R A N
B O Y L L A N  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

JA
C

AR
A

N
D

A 
ST

W  C H A P I N  S T

CR
O

SS
 L

N

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

J E S S I C A
D R

PH
O

EN
IX

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

N O G A L E S
S T

G E R M A N  S T

EN
CA

NT
O

 A
V E

J A N E T  D R

N 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

N  
M

C
C

O
L L

 R
D

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

E X E C U T I V E
S T

D O D G E  S T

SP
AR

R
O

W
 L

N

L A  C A N T E R A  S T

EN
G

LI
SH

 A
V E

F R
E N

C
H

 A
V E

R O
Y  

D
R

G
R

A
N

R
E Y

 D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

SU
A

ZE
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

C H I P P E W A  A V E

O
R

LA
ND

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

S A G I N A W  A V E

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARLOS GONZALEZ / 2313 EISENHOWER ST

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

CARLOS GONZALEZ - 2313 EISENHOWER STREET 



Variance Request

DAVID NAVA Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report            Prepared on:  July 20, 2022

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT   Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 
Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.301, Single Family 
Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 1, River Rock Subdivision, located at 2804 River 
Rock Drive, as requested by David & Maria Nava. 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301 
as it applies to single family residential setbacks. The applicant is proposing to build a 
carport.  The applicant is requesting to have a 1.3 ft. side setback where a 7 ft. side setback 
is required. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the southeast intersection of Canton Road and River Rock Drive    and 
is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC) District.  Adjacent zoning is Neighborhood 
Conservation 7.1 (NC) District to all directions.  The surrounding land uses consists of single family 
residential.  

Background and History 
This property is part of River Rock Subdivision, which was recorded on January 30, 2002 and is a 
single family residential development. A request for Variance Application, sample site plan, and 
related documents were submitted to the City on June 27, 2022. The sample site plan shows the 
proposed carport encroaching into the side yard setback. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 19 neighboring property owners. One comment in 
favor of this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The applicant is proposing to build a carport attached to his garage.  Code Enforcement noticed 
that the carport was being constructed without a building permit. The applicant was given a 
verbal notice to stop work and apply for a building permit. On June 27, 2022, the applicant 
applied for a building permit however the permit was denied by Planning Staff.  On June 27, 2022, 
the applicant applied for a variance.  The request is to keep the supporting column of the carport 
encroaching 5.7 feet into the required 7 foot side yard setback.  Similar carports exist in the 
neighborhood and are being investigated by Code Enforcement Department. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends disapproval of this request based on the level of encroachment into the side 
yard setback. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

DAVID NAVA Page 2 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required.  A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Tilfred Ricardo Farley Jamie Acevedo  
Planner I Planning Director 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

DAVID NAVA Page 3 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.301 Single-Family Detached 

A. General. This housing type consists of a single-family detached residence located on a privately-owned
lot with private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.301, Single-Family Detached or
Single-Family Cluster Units. Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, sets out the
dimensional standards for single-family detached units.

B. Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts.

1. The Neighborhood Conservation (NC) district is intended to preserve the character of existing, built
neighborhoods. To that end, there are three (3) Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts:

a. NC7.1 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 7,100 sf.

b. NC5 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 5,000 sf.

c. NC-MH is intended to be applied to areas developed with manufactured homes with a minimum
lot size of 3,500 sf.

2. Lawfully created lots within the NC district are considered conforming, even if they have areas that
are smaller than those specified in Subsection B.1.

Table 3.301 
Single-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Lot Width 
(feet) 

Street 
Yard1 (feet) 

Side Yard 
single / 

total (feet)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Height 
(feet) 

Agriculture (AG) 10 ac. 330 60 30 / 60 40 35 / 603 

Suburban Residential 
(S) 

15,000 sf. 90 30 15 / 30 30 35 

Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) 

5,000 sf. 50 20 6 / 12 20 35 

Urban Residential (UR) 4,000 sf. 40 10 5 / 12 15 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC7.1) 

7,100 sf. 60 25 7 / 14 25 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC5) 

5,000 sf. 50 25 6 / 12 20 35 

NC Manufactured 
Home (NC-MH) 

3,500 sf.4 20 20 10 / 20 10 35 

1 Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum streeet yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac and irregular lots. 
2 The first number is the minimum side yard. The second number is the sum of the two side yards. The side yard may be reduced 

subject to structures meeting approved building and fire codes. 
3 The second height refers to agricultural structures. 

4 Minimum lot area also applies to the area of rented lots in a manufactured home park. 
5 Rear setback may be reduced as noted on a recorded subdivision plat for Neighborhood Conservation Districts. 

* Lot depth is determined by dividing lot area by lot width.



HOLLYWOOD DR

ENFIELD AVE

RODEO
DR

DO
RR

IS
 D

RST
UA

RT
 D

R

E SOUTHLAND AVE

THELMA DR

ROYAL ST

MARION LN

TO
UR

IS
T 

DR

AMISTAD CIR

S 
CL

OS
NE

R 
BL

VD

YE
LL

OW
 R

OS
E 

DR

RI
VE

R 
RO

CK
 D

R

VI
LL

A 
AL

EG
RE

 L
N

ST
EP

HE
N 

DR

E MARTHA LOUISE AVE

LYNN DR

JE
W

EL
 C

IR

BE
W

LE
Y 

ST

ROYAL ST

CE
LE

ST
E 

DR

FRIO DR

THORA DR

CR
ES

TV
IE

W
 A

VE

E CANTON RD

S 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

YE
LL

OW
RO

SE
 D

R

ME
GA

N 
DR

W MARTHA LOUISE AVE

DAWSON DR

ME
LR

OY
 D

R

DAVID DR

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
DAVID NAVA / 2804 RIVER ROCK DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-09

-08

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1
0004-11

CORRAL & COMPANY

-09

-14 -22

-10

-07

-17

-24

-05

-08

-11
-13

-12

-16

-04 -01

-03

45

0004-04

0004-03

K2400-00-000-0004

-05 -07

-06 -13

3

21

-09
-04

-03

-01

U.
S. 

BU
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

WISCONSIN RD.
-03

-02

-12

-25

-01

-20

12

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

T2100-00-271-001414

SOUTHLAND HEIGHTS

43
21

10987654
3

2

1

STONE COMMER. CENTER

A-8

A-7

A-4A-5

A-3

A-2

A-1 27

26

25

24

CENTER
SAENZ BUS. 

SU
BD

LO
MA

S D
EL

 VA
LL

E S
UB

D.

89 88 87 86 85 84
83

82
818079787776

75 74 73 72 71 70
69

68
676665646362

61 60 59 58 57 56
55

54
535251504948

47 45 44 43 42
41

40
393837363534

33 32 31 30 29 28
27

26
252423222120

19

18
17

16

15

14
13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5
4

3

2

1

LOT 3LOT 2
LOT 1

-08

-04

V.C. LOONEY

-04
-05

-03

OSCAR, SOTELO
BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN DONALD P. GAYKEN

-03

HIDALGO COUNTY

-06

-05 -04

-03

-02

-20

-00 -11
-01

-06

-05

-02
-11

-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

-01

-00

-16 -03 -35 -09
-10

RAUL, GUERRA

Juan Ortiz

     -15
-13

-05

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

-07

-00

-01 -04

K2400-00-000-0013-00 K2400-00-000-0015-00

K2400-00-000-0020-00

9

-03

-00-01-02

-01

-06

-01

-00

-00

-00

-01

12

13

ES
TA

TE
S N

O.
 2

TO
WN

E

A-6

A-9

A-11A-10

28

2922

23

21

20

19

18 33

32

31

30

17

16 35

34

3615

3714

WISCONSIN M.H. COMMUNITY

1234567891011121314151617

123122
121
120
119
118
117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109
108

93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

92
91
90
89
88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29
30
31

32
33 40393837363534 47464544434241 8079787776757473727170696867

4546

47

48
49 50

63646566 5859606162

5554535251

4041424344

81
82

57
56

CHANO'S SUBD #2
21

EDINBURG ESTATES

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

23

24
25

39

2630

31

32
33 34

272829

38373635

RIV
ER

 RO
CK

 SU
BD

.

45

44

43

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

42414039
38

37
36 35 34 33

232425

30 31 3229
28

27
26

131415

20 21 2219
18

17
16 12 11

CH
AT

EA
U 

ES
TA

TE
S

1

2

3

4

10

5

9

6

8

7

13

14

15 16 17

1112

21

22

20 19 18

23 24 26

RO
Y-R

OD
GE

RS
 SU

BD
14 15
13 16
12 17
11 18
10 19
9 20
8 21
7 22
6 23
5 24
4 25
3 26
2 27

1 28

10

1

2

3

8
9

1112

MAPLE RIDGE
SUBDIVISION

1 40 25 24
2639
2738
2837
2936
3035
3134
3233

2 23
3 22
4 21
5 20

6 19
7 18
8 17

16
1510

9
11 12 13 14

BEAURLINE SUBD
2 1

CANTON PLAZA
2

1

VIL
LA

 AL
EG

RE
 SU

BD

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

22

12 13 14 15 16 17

18192021

23

32 31

24

30

25

29

26

28

27

39
404142

36353433
37

38

43 44

48 47
46

45

20

13 14

18

15

CITRUS

1 2

1920

22
CANTON HEIGHTS SUBD.

21

222

3 2 1

11 12 13 14

1
2

3
4

6 7 8
91011

13
14

15
16

20
21

222324 LE
MO

N 
TR

EE
 S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N LOT 1

CAROLINA
SUBDIVISION

SU
BD

.

1 2

3
4

5
67

8
LE

MO
N 

TR
EE

 SU
BD

.
UN

IT 
# 2

2

UN
IT 

NO
. 11110

1211

6

7

1

2

3
4
5

6 7
8

9
10
11
12

13 14

CR
ES

TV
IE

W

ES
TA

TE
S

ES
TE

VIS

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10

12
13
14
15

17
16

18
19

20

11

GA
RD

EN
 VI

LL
A 

TE
RR

AC
E

3

1

3

20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

2345678 1

5
456 123

8 9 107

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

19

24
23

21

22

20

18

17

29

27

26

28

30

31

25CA
NT

ON
 E

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT 
NO

. 2

17

18

1
987654321

54 6 987 102

4

ROBERT RUIZ INC.
SUBD.

TERRACE NO. 1

ACRES  BONITOS

27 28
12

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

91011121314

1

2

9

11

9

6

14

10

12

13

15

16

-10

1

2

AMIGO MOTE
L S

UBD.

1

HOLLYWOOD DR

ENFIELD AVE

RODEO
DR

DO
RR

IS
 D

RST
UA

RT
 D

R

E SOUTHLAND AVE

THELMA DR

ROYAL ST

MARION LN

TO
UR

IS
T 

DR

AMISTAD CIR

S 
CL

OS
NE

R 
BL

VD

YE
LL

OW
 R

OS
E 

DR

RI
VE

R 
RO

CK
 D

R

VI
LL

A 
AL

EG
RE

 L
N

ST
EP

HE
N 

DR

E MARTHA LOUISE AVE

LYNN DR

JE
W

EL
 C

IR

BE
W

LE
Y 

ST

ROYAL ST

CE
LE

ST
E 

DR

FRIO DR

THORA DR

CR
ES

TV
IE

W
 A

VE

E CANTON RD

S 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

YE
LL

OW
RO

SE
 D

R

ME
GA

N 
DR

W MARTHA LOUISE AVE

DAWSON DR

ME
LR

OY
 D

R

DAVID DR

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
DAVID NAVA / 2804 RIVER ROCK DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

-08

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1
0004-11

CORRAL & COMPANY

-09

-14 -22

-10

-07

-17

-24

-05

-08

-11
-13

-12

-16

-04 -01

-03

45

0004-04

0004-03

K2400-00-000-0004

-05 -07

-06 -13

3

21

-09
-04

-03

-01

U.
S. 

BU
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

WISCONSIN RD.
-03

-02

-12

-25

-01

-20

12

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

T2100-00-271-001414

SOUTHLAND HEIGHTS

43
21

10987654
3

2

1

STONE COMMER. CENTER

A-8

A-7

A-4A-5

A-3

A-2

A-1 27

26

25

24

CENTER
SAENZ BUS. 

SU
BD

LO
MA

S D
EL

 VA
LL

E S
UB

D.

89 88 87 86 85 84
83

82
818079787776

75 74 73 72 71 70
69

68
676665646362

61 60 59 58 57 56
55

54
535251504948

47 45 44 43 42
41

40
393837363534

33 32 31 30 29 28
27

26
252423222120

19

18
17

16

15

14
13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5
4

3

2

1

LOT 3LOT 2
LOT 1

-08

-04

V.C. LOONEY

-04
-05

-03

OSCAR, SOTELO
BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN DONALD P. GAYKEN

-03

HIDALGO COUNTY

-06

-05 -04

-03

-02

-20

-00 -11
-01

-06

-05

-02
-11

-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

-01

-00

-16 -03 -35 -09
-10

RAUL, GUERRA

Juan Ortiz

     -15
-13

-05

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

-07

-00

-01 -04

K2400-00-000-0013-00 K2400-00-000-0015-00

K2400-00-000-0020-00

9

-03

-00-01-02

-01

-06

-01

-00

-00

-00

-01

12

13

ES
TA

TE
S N

O.
 2

TO
WN

E

A-6

A-9

A-11A-10

28

2922

23

21

20

19

18 33

32

31

30

17

16 35

34

3615

3714

WISCONSIN M.H. COMMUNITY

1234567891011121314151617

123122
121
120
119
118
117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109
108

93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

92
91
90
89
88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29
30
31

32
33 40393837363534 47464544434241 8079787776757473727170696867

4546

47

48
49 50

63646566 5859606162

5554535251

4041424344

81
82

57
56

CHANO'S SUBD #2
21

EDINBURG ESTATES

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

23

24
25

39

2630

31

32
33 34

272829

38373635

RIV
ER

 RO
CK

 SU
BD

.

45

44

43

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

42414039
38

37
36 35 34 33

232425

30 31 3229
28

27
26

131415

20 21 2219
18

17
16 12 11

CH
AT

EA
U 

ES
TA

TE
S

1

2

3

4

10

5

9

6

8

7

13

14

15 16 17

1112

21

22

20 19 18

23 24 26

RO
Y-R

OD
GE

RS
 SU

BD
14 15
13 16
12 17
11 18
10 19
9 20
8 21
7 22
6 23
5 24
4 25
3 26
2 27

1 28

10

1

2

3

8
9

1112

MAPLE RIDGE
SUBDIVISION

1 40 25 24
2639
2738
2837
2936
3035
3134
3233

2 23
3 22
4 21
5 20

6 19
7 18
8 17

16
1510

9
11 12 13 14

BEAURLINE SUBD
2 1

CANTON PLAZA
2

1

VIL
LA

 AL
EG

RE
 SU

BD

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

22

12 13 14 15 16 17

18192021

23

32 31

24

30

25

29

26

28

27

39
404142

36353433
37

38

43 44

48 47
46

45

20

13 14

18

15

CITRUS

1 2

1920

22
CANTON HEIGHTS SUBD.

21

222

3 2 1

11 12 13 14

1
2

3
4

6 7 8
91011

13
14

15
16

20
21

222324 LE
MO

N 
TR

EE
 S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N LOT 1

CAROLINA
SUBDIVISION

SU
BD

.

1 2

3
4

5
67

8
LE

MO
N 

TR
EE

 SU
BD

.
UN

IT 
# 2

2

UN
IT 

NO
. 11110

1211

6

7

1

2

3
4
5

6 7
8

9
10
11
12

13 14

CR
ES

TV
IE

W

ES
TA

TE
S

ES
TE

VIS

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10

12
13
14
15

17
16

18
19

20

11

GA
RD

EN
 VI

LL
A 

TE
RR

AC
E

3

1

3

20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

2345678 1

5
456 123

8 9 107

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

19

24
23

21

22

20

18

17

29

27

26

28

30

31

25CA
NT

ON
 E

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT 
NO

. 2

17

18

1
987654321

54 6 987 102

4

ROBERT RUIZ INC.
SUBD.

TERRACE NO. 1

ACRES  BONITOS

27 28
12

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

91011121314

1

2

9

11

9

6

14

10

12

13

15

16

-10

1

2

AMIGO MOTE
L S

UBD.

1

HOLLYWOOD DR

ENFIELD AVE

RODEO
DR

DO
RR

IS
 D

RST
UA

RT
 D

R

E SOUTHLAND AVE

THELMA DR

ROYAL ST

MARION LN

TO
UR

IS
T 

DR

AMISTAD CIR

S 
CL

OS
NE

R 
BL

VD

YE
LL

OW
 R

OS
E 

DR

RI
VE

R 
RO

CK
 D

R

VI
LL

A 
AL

EG
RE

 L
N

ST
EP

HE
N 

DR

E MARTHA LOUISE AVE

LYNN DR

JE
W

EL
 C

IR

BE
W

LE
Y 

ST

ROYAL ST

CE
LE

ST
E 

DR

FRIO DR

THORA DR

CR
ES

TV
IE

W
 A

VE

E CANTON RD

S 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

YE
LL

OW
RO

SE
 D

R

ME
GA

N 
DR

W MARTHA LOUISE AVE

DAWSON DR

ME
LR

OY
 D

R

DAVID DR

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
DAVID NAVA / 2804 RIVER ROCK DR

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION





ncavazos
Rectangle

ncavazos
Polygon







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022  

DAVID NAVA - 2804 RIVER ROCK DRIVE 



Variance Request

JOSE PENA Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report            Prepared on: July 20, 2022

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT   Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.301, Single Family 
Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 11, Block 2, Gernetz Subdivision, located at 
121 San Jose Street, as requested by Jose Pena.  

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301 
as it applies to single family residential setbacks. The applicant is proposing to expand the 
living space of his home with an attached non-enclosed porch.  The proposal would reduce 
the front yard setback from 25 feet to 19 feet.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the west side of   San Jose Street, approximately 60 ft. south of E. 
Camo  Street and  is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC) District.  Adjacent zoning is 
Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC) District in all directions.  The surrounding area consists of 
single family, uses.  

Background and History 
This property is part of Gernetz Subdivision, which was recorded on April 10, 1951 and is a single 
family residential development. A request for Variance Application, sample site plan, and related 
documents were submitted to the City on July 1, 2022. The sample site plan shows the proposed 
addition with a front yard setback of 19 feet instead of the 25 feet required. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 46 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The applicant is proposing to expand the living space of his home for his growing family. Also, the 
applicant is proposing to add a five foot front porch to the home, this would be line with the 
character of the neighborhood as the majority of the homes on the same block maintain the front 
porch concept. The Unified Development Code allows non-enclosed porches to project four feet 
into the required front yard. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this request in that the character of the neighborhood would be 
maintained with the front porch concept (as long as porch is not enclosed). 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOSE PENA Page 2 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: 
Tilfred Ricardo Farley 
Planner I 

Approved by: 
Jamie Acevedo  
Director of Planning & Zoning 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOSE PENA Page 3 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.301 Single-Family Detached 

A. General. This housing type consists of a single-family detached residence located on a privately-owned
lot with private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.301, Single-Family Detached or
Single-Family Cluster Units. Table 3.301, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, sets out the
dimensional standards for single-family detached units.

B. Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts.

1. The Neighborhood Conservation (NC) district is intended to preserve the character of existing, built
neighborhoods. To that end, there are three (3) Neighborhood Conservation sub-districts:

a. NC7.1 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 7,100 sf.

b. NC5 is intended to be applied to areas with an existing minimum lot size of 5,000 sf.

c. NC-MH is intended to be applied to areas developed with manufactured homes with a minimum
lot size of 3,500 sf.

2. Lawfully created lots within the NC district are considered conforming, even if they have areas that
are smaller than those specified in Subsection B.1.

Table 3.301 
Single-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Lot Width 
(feet) 

Street 
Yard1 (feet) 

Side Yard 
single / 

total (feet)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Height 
(feet) 

Agriculture (AG) 10 ac. 330 60 30 / 60 40 35 / 603 

Suburban Residential 
(S) 

15,000 sf. 90 30 15 / 30 30 35 

Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) 

5,000 sf. 50 20 6 / 12 20 35 

Urban Residential (UR) 4,000 sf. 40 10 5 / 12 15 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC7.1) 

7,100 sf. 60 25 7 / 14 25 35 

Neighborhood 
Conservation (NC5) 

5,000 sf. 50 25 6 / 12 20 35 

NC Manufactured 
Home (NC-MH) 

3,500 sf.4 20 20 10 / 20 10 35 

1 Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum streeet yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac and irregular lots. 
2 The first number is the minimum side yard. The second number is the sum of the two side yards. The side yard may be reduced 

subject to structures meeting approved building and fire codes. 
3 The second height refers to agricultural structures. 

4 Minimum lot area also applies to the area of rented lots in a manufactured home park. 
5 Rear setback may be reduced as noted on a recorded subdivision plat for Neighborhood Conservation Districts. 

* Lot depth is determined by dividing lot area by lot width.



E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

DI
A

N
A 

D
R

B O
U

G
A I

N V
I L

L E
A  

AV
E

S  R E B E C C A  C I R E 
R

EB
EC

CA
C I

R

E  M A G D A L E N A  S T

DE
LI

A 
D

R

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

SO
LI

S 
LN

YU
C

C
A 

AV
E

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

CL
A

RI
SS

A
CT

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

DE
LI

A 
D

R

SA
N

 P
E D

R O
 S

T

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

M
AR

IS
SA

 C
TN E L D A  S T N E L D A  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T

E  C A M O  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  M A G D A L E N I A  S T

E  C A M O  S T

JU
LI

E
LN

SA
N

 J
O

SE
 S

T

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 S

T

A G A V E  AV E

V E R B E N A  A V E

G R A N J E N O  A V E

N 
M

 R
D

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

B E
T T

Y  
D

R

S 
34

TH
 S

T

TR
ES

 E
NC

IN
O

S

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE & YOLANDA PENA  / 121 SAN JOSE ST

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE





-01

0009-10

T21
00-

00-
268

-00
02-

T2
10

0-0
0-

26
9-0

00
9-0

1
SUBDALAMIA1

2

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

-01

-05-02 -00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

05
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.
48'

21
0.0

0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00'

179.93'

LOT 1

-20 -15 -10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

GO
NZ

AL
EZ

    
  P

LA
CE

21

2

1

TR
EV

IN
OS

 ES
TA

TE
S

VERA'S

31

30

29

28

1
2
3

4
5

6
7
8
9

CA
NO

11
109
87
65

4321

2221
2019
1817
1615
1413
12

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3
1

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CAMARADA DEL SOL 1
2

345

6
7

8

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE
65

21

23
24
25

22

3 41 32 6 543 6 1

7
10
11

1

15
14

18
19

21

17
16
13
12
9
8 8

12
9

16
17
20

18
15
14
11
10
7

VE
LA

 SU
BD

. (U
NR

EC
OG

NI
ZE

D)

4 5 2

20

13

68

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

8788899091929394

95969799 9810
1

10
0

10
3

10
4

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1

12
7

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
2

14
3

14
4

14
5

14
6

55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 65 6766

ME
SQ

UI
TE

 VI
LL

AG
E

PH
AS

E I
I

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 H
OM

E

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

34 33 32 31 30 29

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 46 44 4245

26
27

ME
SQ

UI
TE

28

PH
AS

E 
I

VIL
LA

GE

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 1
3 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 2

1
2
3

456789101112131416 1518 17

20
22 23

242526
27

28
30 31

69

33
45
44
4334
42

36
35

37 40
38

41

52

12
2

39

50
49

10
2

48

54

47

55
51

56

58
59

60

13
2

6157

64
65

63
93

88 92

10
5

9089
91

94
86

85
84 80818283 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

64

14
1

67 66

15

4347

53

19

21

463287 62

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 47 48

UR
BA

NO
 V

IS
TA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

 N
O.

 1

94

92
93

95
96

99

97
98

100 12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

78 79 80

112
111

109

110

113
102
103
104
105

107 106108

21

UR
BA

NO
 V

IS
TA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

 N
O.

 2

46

101

2
3

7
10
11
14
15
18
19
22
23
26
27
30

6

31

2

2
3
4
5
6

1

-30

T2100-00-268-0012-

T2100-00-268-0010-

-05-00

-0002-03

-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

-06

-00

-10
-08

-03
-02

-11
-04
-05

-09

-06

-02
-00

-20

-18

-16

-14

-12

-10

-00

-28

-27

-07

-08

-01-09-25     -22    -06 -02

-26

-09

-25

-17

-06

-19

-20

-11

-10

36

37

44 1

85 68
35

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

626364656667

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

23

N.A.W.S.C. SUB'D

LOT  15

4

1

31
30

26
27
28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

10

ISLAND PALMS APARTMENTS

6

3

9

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

22
2324

21
24 23

22
19

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

8

16

1

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019

59

67

68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41
42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40
39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82

83
84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109

108
107
106
105

104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110

119
120
121
122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

8687

118

27
26
25
24
23

22212019

18

14
15
16
17

87
88
89
90
91

86

20
21
22
23
24

25
26

84

85

83
82
81

74

73

75
76
77

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

2

GERNENTZ SUBDIVISION

7
8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25

24

34
35
36
37
38
39
40

22
21

20
19

23

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

41
42
43
44

TH
E M

ES
QU

ITE
S S

UB
D.

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

DI
A

N
A 

D
R

B O
U

G
A I

N V
I L

L E
A  

AV
E

S  R E B E C C A  C I R E 
R

EB
EC

CA
C I

R

E  M A G D A L E N A  S T

DE
LI

A 
D

R

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

SO
LI

S 
LN

YU
C

C
A 

AV
E

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

CL
A

RI
SS

A
CT

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

DE
LI

A 
D

R

SA
N

 P
E D

R O
 S

T

S 
R

AU
L 

LO
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

M
AR

IS
SA

 C
TN E L D A  S T N E L D A  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T

E  C A M O  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  M A G D A L E N I A  S T

E  C A M O  S T

JU
LI

E
LN

SA
N

 J
O

SE
 S

T

SA
N

 L
U

IS
 S

T

A G A V E  AV E

V E R B E N A  A V E

G R A N J E N O  A V E

N 
M

 R
D

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

B E
T T

Y  
D

R

S 
34

TH
 S

T

TR
ES

 E
NC

IN
O

S

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE & YOLANDA PENA  / 121 SAN JOSE ST

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION





ncavazos
Rectangle







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 27, 2022 

JOSE PENA - 121 SAN JOSE STREET 



  
Variance Request 

 

CESAR CARDENAS  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  July 20, 2022 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 27, 2022 
 
Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 3.303, Multi-Family 
Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, Lot 10, McColl Estates Subdivision located at 1316 North 
McColl Road as requested by Cesar Cardenas. 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 
3.303, as it applies to setbacks. The applicant is desiring to construct carports for newly 
constructed apartments. These carports extend about 10 feet into a 20 foot front yard setback.  
From the Site Plan provided, the aforementioned can be determined. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the southeast corner of North McColl Road and West Chapin Road, 
and is zoned Auto Urban Residential (AU).  Neighboring properties are zoned Urban Residential 
(UR) District to the North, Suburban Residential(S) District to the West, Commercial General (CG) 
District to the South and Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to the east.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the McColl Estates Subdivision Section 2, which was recorded on April 9, 
1973.   The applicant did apply for a building permit to build 2 duplexes at this location and they 
are currently under construction.  The proposed carports require a separate permit.    

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 34 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor and none against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The property has 80 ft. of width along North McColl Road and 140 ft. of depth for a total lot area 
of 11,250 sq. ft. UDC Section 3.303 requires a minimum front yard setback of 20 ft. for multi-
family lots in the Auto Urban (AU) District. The subdivision plat for the McColl Estates Subdivision 
Section 2 shows no recorded easements.    

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the variances requested with the condition that the structure 
remains as an open structure. However, also no hardship or extraordinary conditions exist to 
justify approval of this variance as is required by UDC Section 14.404(D). 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

CESAR CARDENAS   Page 2 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 
 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Jaime X. Ayala Jaime Acevedo 
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning  
 
 
  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

CESAR CARDENAS   Page 3 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.300 BULK REGULATIONS - STANDARD DEVELOPMENT 

Sec. 3.303 Multi-Family 
The following bulk standards apply to multi-family buildings that are not part of a planned development: 

Table 3.303 
Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 
Minimum Maximum 

Lot Area per 
Building (sf.) 

Lot Width 
(ft.)1 

Street 
Yard (ft.)2 

Side Yard 
total (ft.)2 

Rear 
Yard (ft.)2 

Height 
(ft.) 

Auto-Urban 
Residential (AU) 10,000 100 20 12 20 40 

Urban Residential 
(UR) 10,000 100 20 12 20 48 

Urban 
University (UU) 15,000 100 20 12 20 60 

Downtown (D) 10,000 100 20 12 20 72 
1 Along arterials, frontages in excess of the minimum lot width may be required. See Division 
9.400, Access Management and Circulation. 
2 If a larger bufferyard is required, the setback shall be the width of the bufferyard. 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=009.004
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=009.004


O
PA

L 
ST

R U
B

Y  
S T

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T E M P L E  D R

M
IN

ER
AL

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

P O
P O

T I
L L

O
 A

V E

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

O
A

K
 D

R

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

LI
VE

 O
AK

 D
R

P H
O

E N
I X

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

J A N E T  D R

CH
A

PO
TO

 C
I R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

N A V I G A T O R  D R

R O A D R U N N E R
D R

L A  L U N A  D R

E M O R Y
O A K  D R

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

SP
A

NI
SH

 O
A

K
 D

R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N  

D
R

M
O

N
T E

M
AY

O
R  

L N

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

SU
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

A R
U

B
A  

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

L O
Y O

L A
 D

R

B O
S T

O
N

 C
O

L L
E G

E  
D

R

O
R

L A
N D

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CESAR CARDENAS /

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



231 5 W. Ch apin  St.

Se ction  237  Tex -Me x

Am an da G uttie rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -08 -01

E8 0'-W6 95'-S1 80' L OT 8 BLK 2 37,

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

Lawr ence  Go nzale s & M ary Ire ne G onz alez

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 6-0 6
Lot2 5, Ru ssell H eigh ts Subd  ph  I

2011  Rub y Stre et

Hugo  Can tu & Azen eth  Cant u

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -02 -02
0.74  ac out of lo t 8, Se ction  23 7 Te x-M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-01

-00

-02

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.
-41 -40-35

15

-13 -10-04 -01

-00

-00

23

135134133132131130129128127126

125 124 123 122 121 120 119 118 117 116

115114113112111110109108107106105104103

102 101100 99 98 97 96 95 94 93 92 91 90

89888786858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

54535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10

CHAPIN CROSSING

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

PH
. 3 PH

. 4

122
123
124120

125119
118

127117

128116
115

126

130114

132
131

112
113

133111

134
135109

110

129

121

136108

137

LA LUNA SUBD. E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBA 7
65432

PH. 2

81

80
79

78

77
76

75
74

73
686766

65
64
63

62
61
60
59
5855 56

57

-16

-12

-10

-09

-05

-05 -00

T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0004-
T2100-00-237-0001-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-04-06-03-01

-07

-00

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-24-06-20 -22-18-16-10     

-07
-06

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-03

27

42

41

454443 46 504847 49 545251 53

40

15

14

13 6 2345910 781112

323336 3435373839 3031 29 28

1816 17 19 232220 21 24 25 26

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 1

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

32
31
30
29
28
27

23
2413
2512
2611

3738

7
8
9

10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

21

20

1718

19

21

90 91 92

89

76

88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77 105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96
95
94
93

106 107

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
C
B
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E

10

UNIVERSITY VILL
AGE

58 59 60

75

72
71
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62

73

61

1
2

30
46
47 29

PAISANO POINT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11 12

48

49

59

55

60 61 62

63

32

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

67
6656
6557
6458

38

50 37
51 36

52 35
53 34
54 33

31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D.

14
15
16
17
18
19

16

9

8

1

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

14

11

6

3

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

12

5

4

-00

-10

Repl
at

-01

-01 -00 -03 -08 -09 -02
-04

-12

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

R. 
FL

OR
ES

A

O
PA

L 
ST

R U
B

Y  
S T

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T E M P L E  D R

M
IN

ER
AL

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

P O
P O

T I
L L

O
 A

V E

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

O
A

K
 D

R

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

LI
VE

 O
AK

 D
R

P H
O

E N
I X

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

J A N E T  D R

CH
A

PO
TO

 C
I R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

N A V I G A T O R  D R

R O A D R U N N E R
D R

L A  L U N A  D R

E M O R Y
O A K  D R

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

SP
A

NI
SH

 O
A

K
 D

R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N  

D
R

M
O

N
T E

M
AY

O
R  

L N

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

SU
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

A R
U

B
A  

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

L O
Y O

L A
 D

R

B O
S T

O
N

 C
O

L L
E G

E  
D

R

O
R

L A
N D

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CESAR CARDENAS /

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



231 5 W. Ch apin  St.

Se ction  237  Tex -Me x

Am an da G uttie rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -08 -01

E8 0'-W6 95'-S1 80' L OT 8 BLK 2 37,

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

Lawr ence  Go nzale s & M ary Ire ne G onz alez

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 6-0 6
Lot2 5, Ru ssell H eigh ts Subd  ph  I

2011  Rub y Stre et

Hugo  Can tu & Azen eth  Cant u

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -02 -02
0.74  ac out of lo t 8, Se ction  23 7 Te x-M ex

Jame s De an M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 2
2.55  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

Char les E. M cClau ghe rty

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 3
3.62  ac out of lo t 6 Se ction  237  Tex- Me x

180 1 N. M cCo ll Road

-01

-00

-02

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.
-41 -40-35

15

-13 -10-04 -01

-00

-00

23

135134133132131130129128127126

125 124 123 122 121 120 119 118 117 116

115114113112111110109108107106105104103

102 101100 99 98 97 96 95 94 93 92 91 90

89888786858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

54535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10

CHAPIN CROSSING

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

PH
. 3 PH

. 4

122
123
124120

125119
118

127117

128116
115

126

130114

132
131

112
113

133111

134
135109

110

129

121

136108

137

LA LUNA SUBD. E
D
C
B
A

DCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBA 7
65432

PH. 2

81

80
79

78

77
76

75
74

73
686766

65
64
63

62
61
60
59
5855 56

57

-16

-12

-10

-09

-05

-05 -00

T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0004-
T2100-00-237-0001-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-04-06-03-01

-07

-00

-00

-05       -05

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06              -08          -07

-20                -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-24-06-20 -22-18-16-10     

-07
-06

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-03

27

42

41

454443 46 504847 49 545251 53

40

15

14

13 6 2345910 781112

323336 3435373839 3031 29 28

1816 17 19 232220 21 24 25 26

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 1

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

NO
RT

H 
Mc

CO
LL

 S
UB

D

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

32
31
30
29
28
27

23
2413
2512
2611

3738

7
8
9

10

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

21

20

1718

19

21

90 91 92

89

76

88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77 105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96
95
94
93

106 107

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
C
B
A

21

D
CB
A

20

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
C
B
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
C
B
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

35

3029

24

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

2
DCBA1 A B C D

3
A B C D

4
A B C D

5
A B C D

6
A B C D

7
A B C D

8
A B C D

9
E A

BC
D
E

10

UNIVERSITY VILL
AGE

58 59 60

75

72
71
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62

73

61

1
2

30
46
47 29

PAISANO POINT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11 12

48

49

59

55

60 61 62

63

32

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

67
6656
6557
6458

38

50 37
51 36

52 35
53 34
54 33

31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22

76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D.

14
15
16
17
18
19

16

9

8

1

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

10

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

2

3 4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15
16 17 18 19 20

2122232425
26

27
28 29 30 31 32

333435363738

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61 62 63

117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
0

11
9

11
8

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

154 153 152 151 150 149

14

11

6

3

ENCINOS ESCONDIDOS ESTAT
ES

12

5

4

-00

-10

Repl
at

-01

-01 -00 -03 -08 -09 -02
-04

-12

-15 -13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

R. 
FL

OR
ES

A

O
PA

L 
ST

R U
B

Y  
S T

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T E M P L E  D R

M
IN

ER
AL

 R
I G

H T
S  

L N

P O
P O

T I
L L

O
 A

V E

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

O
A

K
 D

R

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

G U A J I L L O  S T

L O S
P I N O S  L N

T O P A Z
S T

TA H I T I  D R

J O A N  D R

LI
VE

 O
AK

 D
R

P H
O

E N
I X

 S
T

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

J A N E T  D R

CH
A

PO
TO

 C
I R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

N A V I G A T O R  D R

R O A D R U N N E R
D R

L A  L U N A  D R

E M O R Y
O A K  D R

H E R I T A G E  O A K  D R

N 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

A R L I N G T O N
S T

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

SP
A

NI
SH

 O
A

K
 D

R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N  

D
R

M
O

N
T E

M
AY

O
R  

L N

S N
A

P P
E R

 D
R

SU
A

Z E
 S

T

E U
C

A
L I

P T
O

 S
T

A R
U

B
A  

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

L O
Y O

L A
 D

R

B O
S T

O
N

 C
O

L L
E G

E  
D

R

O
R

L A
N D

O
 S

TTA
M

PA
 S

T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CESAR CARDENAS /

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION





ncavazos
Rectangle





Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 29, 2022 

CESAR CARDENAS - 1316 NORTH MCCOLL ROAD 



0
1

/2
0

/2
2

0
2

/2
3

/2
2

S
P

E
C

IA
L

  

0
3

/0
9

/2
2

0
3

/3
0

/2
2

0
4

/2
7

/2
2

0
5

/2
5

/2
2

0
6

/2
9

/2
2

Alex Rios - Chairperson A P P P P A A

Eddie Garza - Vice Chairperson P P P P P P P

Andre Maldonado - Regular P P P P P A P

George Cardenas - Regular A P P P P A P

Ponciano Longoria - Regular P P P A P P P

Marc Moran - Alternate P P P A P P P

Michael Cantu - Alternate P P A P P P P

Diane Teter - Alternate P P P P P P P

Abraham Garcia - Alternate P A A

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                                                                      

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting 
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for the June 29, 2022 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 7, Block 325, Edinburg Original Townsite, located at 621 East  Fay Street, as requested by Hugo Leal
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Floor Plan
	 Site Pictures

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 8, Block 325, Edinburg Original Townsite, located at 619 East Fay Street, as requested by Hugo Leal
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Floor Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.304, Non Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, 2) Section 3.201, Floor Area Ratio, and 3) Section 9.201, Parking and Loading Requirements, being Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Jonathan Valencia on behalf of Jos&eacute; Pardo
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Building Permit Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Floor Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code as follows:  1) Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, being Lot 98, Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision, located at 3614 Tigris Drive, as requested by George Boghs
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mail out & Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D) Fences, being Lot 15, Dulce Real Estates Phase 'B' Subdivision, located at 1709 Dulcinea Avenue, as requested by Omar Anzaldua
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification Response
	 Site Plan
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 7.405 (C), Lots, Double Frontage Lots, being Lot 1, Windsor Estates, located at 2402 North McColl Road, as requested by PinPoint Construction
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Plat Note
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 7.405 (C), Lots, Double Frontage Lots, being Lot 34, Windsor Estates, located at 2420 North McColl Road, as requested by PinPoint Construction
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Plat Note
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 133, Chapin Crossing Subdivision, located at 2313 Eisenhower Street, as requested by Carlos Gonzalez
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Pictures

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 1, River Rock Subdivision, located at 2804 River Rock Drive, as requested by David & Maria Nava  
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Carport Exhibit
	 Site Pictures

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 11, Block 2, Gernetz Subdivision, located at 121 San Jose Street, as requested by Jos&eacute; Pe&ntilde;a
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Existing Site Plan
	 Proposed Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-Family Bulk Regulations, Setbacks, being Lot 10, McColl Estates Subdivision, located at 1316 North McColl Road, as requested by Cesar Cardenas
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Picture

	 Attendance Roster

